TRIVIEW METROPOLITAN DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Reqular Board Meeting Agenda
Thursday December 10, 2020

Triview Metropolitan District Office
And Via Zoom Video Conference
16055 Old Forest Point Suite 300
Monument, CO 80132
5:30 p.m. — 8:00 p.m.

A Conference Dial in will be
established for Staff and Resident
participants. The Dial in number
and Access Code is as follows:

1-866-212-0875 Dial In Number
8214608# Access Code

5:30 p.m. — 8:00 p.m.
AGENDA
. Call to Order
. Declaration of a Quorum, Notice of Posting
. Approval of Agenda
. Approval of Consent Agenda
a. Prior Meeting Minutes
e November 19, 2020 Regular Board Meeting (enclosure)
b. Biling Summary Rate Code Report (enclosure)
c. Taps for November, 2020 (enclosure)
d. Tax Transfer from Monument (enclosure)

. Public Comment (Not related to 2021 Budget Hearing)

. Distinguished Service Award Presentation to Gary Shupp, for his service to the
Triview Metropolitan District, as General Counsel.

. Operations Report
a. District Manager Monthly Report (enclosure)

o \Well A-9 D-9 Status.
e A-Yard Building status of building construction.



o NMCI Update

e Northern Delivery System

e Status of MOU between Triview Metropolitan District, Town of
Monument, Donala Water and Sanitation District, Forest
Lakes Metropolitan District, and Woodmoor Water and
Sanitation District expressing support for the Northern Delivery
System.

o Status of Pueblo Reservoir Excess Capacity Agreement

b. Public Works and Parks and Open Space Updates (Matt Rayno)

e Monthly activities and accomplishments (enclosure)
e Winter Watering
e Crack Sealing of District Streets

c. Utilities Department Updates (Shawn Sexton)

e Monthly activities and accomplishments (enclosure)

8. Board Discussion:

9. Public Hearing on the Triview Metropolitan District's 2021 Budget. (Board
President Opens Public Hearing. Discussion of 2021 Budget. Board
President Closes Public Hearing)

10. Action ltems:

a. Review and Consider Approval of Resolution 2020-19 approving the
District's Budget Resolution, appropriating funds, setting the District’'s 2021
Mill Levy and Approving the District's 2021 Budget.

b. Review and Consider Approval of Resolution 2020-18 a Resolution of
the Board of Directors of the Triview Metropolitan District Regarding the
Formation of Subdistrict B for the Conexus Business Park Filing
Number 1, Lot 2 and Tract A, Town of Monument, El Paso County,
Colorado.

c. Acting as the Majority Shareholder of the Stonewall Springs Reservoir
Company, review a proposal by XXXXXX for the installation of a
diversion structure, inlet channel, and spillway at the Stonewall Springs
South Reservoir.

11. Review and Consider approval or ratification of the Triview Metropolitan
District Financials and Payables.

a. Checks of $5,000.00 or more (enclosure)

b. November, 2020 Financials (enclosure)



12. Update Board on Public Relation activities.

Website Design and Updates

13. Executive Session §24-6-402(4)(a), (b), (e), and (f) Acquisitions, Legal
Advice, Negotiations, Personnel Matters regarding the following
general topics:

14. Adjournment

Negotiations associated with water delivery infrastructure;
Negotiations associated with water storage on the Arkansas
River and its tributaries;

Negotiations with potential contractors and miners concerning
the Stonewall Springs Reservoir Complex;

Negotiations regarding acquisition of renewable water resources
Personnel Matters Salary and Bonus to Staff



RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

MINUTES OF A REGULAR
MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
THE TRIVIEW METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
AND THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
WATER ACTIVITY ENTERPRISE, USING ZOOM
FOR THE VIDEO CONDERENCE
HELD

November 19, 2020
A meeting of the Board of Directors of the Triview Metropolitan District was
held on Thursday, November 19, 2020, beginning at 5:30 p.m. The meeting

was conducted online using Zoom. This meeting was open to the public. The
meeting was called to order at 5:33 p.m.

ATTENDANCE In attendance were Directors:

President: Mark Melville, Via Zoom
Vice President Marco Fiorito, Via Zoom
Director Anthony Sexton, Via Phone
Director James Barnhart, Via Phone
Director James Otis, Via Zoom

Also in attendance were on roll call:

James McGrady, District Manager

Joyce Levad, District Administrator

Chris Cummins, District Water Attorney

Gary Shupp, District Attorney

Shawn Sexton, Water Superintendent, Via Phone
Matt Rayno, Parks and Open Space Superintendent
Cathy Fromm, District Accountant

Jennifer Kaylor, Our Community News

ADMINISTRATIVE
MATTERS

Agenda — Mr. McGrady distributed for the Board’s approval the proposed
agenda. A motion was made by Director Otis to approve the agenda. Upon a
second by Director Barnhart, vote was taken, and the motion carried
unanimously.



RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

a.
b.
c.
d.
PUBLIC
COMMENT
ADMINISTRATIVE
MATTERS:
OPERATIONS
REPORT

Consent Agenda —

Prior Meeting Minutes October 22, 2020 Regular Board Meeting(enclosure)
Billing Summary Rate Code Report

District Tap Fees received in October 2020

Tax Transfer from Monument

A motion was made by Director Otis to approve the consent agenda. The
motion was duly seconded by Director Barnhart. A vote was taken, and the
motion carried unanimously.

None.

A motion was made by Director Fiorito to approve the Memorandum of
Understanding for the Northern Delivery System and authorize Mr. McGrady
to sign it. The motion was duly seconded by Director Otis. The motion carried
unanimously

District Manager Report (enclosure)

Mr. McGrady gave the status of Well A-9 and D-9. Both V Drives for A-9
and D-9 are now installed.

The Well House and restroom facility in Sanctuary is nearing completion. The
piping from the wells should be in about 2 weeks from now.

The A Yard building is now under construction, with the site utilities being
installed including the sewer line. The building should be delivered around
February 182021, according to Great Western Builders.

The NMCI is going very well. A walk thru was on November 18" in Fox Run
Park. Everyone that was there agreed with the routing through the park and
they identified the location of where the tank will be on the north end of the
park just south of Baptist Road.

The MOU with Triview, Town of Monument, Forest Lakes, Donala and
Woodmoor is being signed by Forest Lakes on December 7, 2020. After a
few small changes the Town of Monument will sign the MOU, A letter of
support for the project is coming from Forest View Acres.

Mr. McGrady gave an update on the Pueblo Reservoir Excess Capacity
Agreement. Mr. McGrady and Chris Cummins had a conversation with
Leonard Rice Engineers about Trivew submitting the Purpose and Needs
Statement for the Reservoir space on November 20, 2020. This will give

2



RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

an operational summary of how Triview would operate. This will start the
six-month clock. This should give Triview a storage contract somewhere
early summer 2021 at Pueblo Reservoir.

e The next Board meeting will be December 10, 2020 at 5:30, to have a public
hearing for Triviews’ 2021 Budget.

¢ Ballot initiative 6A passed by almost 1,000 votes.

Public Works and Parks and Open Space Updates (Matt Rayno)

e Matt stated the Christmas lights have been installed on Jackson Creek
Parkway.

The A Yard trailer was moved to the Stonewall Reservoir.

Winter watering of new plants has been completed.

Crack seal on Kitchener, Lyons Tail and Glen Eagle was done.

Focus for December: Lyons Tail irrigation project, sign repairs, winter
watering of new plants and cutbacks on perennials.

Utilities Department Updates (Shawn Sexton)

Superintendent Sexton went over his monthly report. Highlights included the
following:

e Total water production for October was 28.612 Mg

e Scada controls will be installed to Well A9 and D9.

e All Wells are running normally.

e District Bacti sampling completed for November.

e Plant operations reporting system and graphics, including an upgrade to plant
trending is in the discussion phase with Timberline.

BOARD DISCUSSIONS:

Director Otis asked a question about the development along the northside
Higby Road. Mr. McGrady explained the development, which is
approximately 200 acres in size, with approximately 48, 2 ' acre lots.

The developer was not interested in connecting with Triview or Woodmoor
Water. Triview intends to only do improvements on Higby Road for a portion
of Home Place Ranch and widen Higby from Glen Eagle Drive down to
Jackson Creek Parkway.



RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

ACTION ITEMS

b)

d)

Mr. McGrady wanted direction from the Board on the Mill Levy. He
explained the Mill Levy is currently 32. He suggested temporarily dropping
the Mill Levy to 26 and adding 1 mill for operations, which would give the
District $101,301.00 for the O&M account.

The General Fund has been depleted over the past 3 years for much of the
District improvements, The District Manager feels this 1 mill would help
increase the reserves in the General Fund.

The Board gave Mr. McGrady direction to proceed with the 26 Mills plus 1
Mill for O&M. This totals 27 Mills for the District.

Review and Consider approval of Resolution 2020-17, a Resolution of the
Triview Metropolitan District, adopting the District’s Administrative
Resolution for Calendar Year 2021.

A motion was made by Director Fiorito to approve Resolution 2020-17 as
amended. The motion was duly seconded by Director Otis. A vote was taken.
The motion was carried unanimously.

Review and Consider approval of an engagement letter between the Triview
Metropolitan District and White Bear, Ankle, Tanaka and Waldron to provide
General Counsel Services to the District beginning January 1, 2021.

A motion was made by Director Fiorito to approve the engagement letter
between White Bear, Ankle, Tanaka and Waldron and Triview Metropolitan
District and ask the Board President to sign it. The motion was duly seconded
by Director Otis. The motion was carried unanimously.

Review and Consider approval of a lease agreement between the Triview
Metropolitan District and Mason Law and Planning Group for the lease of
Suite 302, at 16055 Old Forest Point, Monument, CO 80132.

A motion was made by Director Fiorito to approve the lease agreements with
Mason Law and Planning Group LLC and direct Mr. McGrady to sign the
lease agreements. The motion was duly seconded by Director Otis. The
motion was carried unanimously.

Review and Consider approval of a purchase and sale agreement between the
Mason Law and Planning Group LLC and the Triview Metropolitan District
for Suite 300 at 16055 Old Forest Point, Monument, CO 80132.



RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

A motion was made by Director Fiorito to approve the contract to buy and sell
real estate for $250,000 and direct Mr. McGrady to sign the contract. The
motion was duly seconded by Director Otis. The motion was carried
unanimously.

FINANCIALS AND PAYABLES

Approve and Ratify Checks over $5,000 — The Board reviewed the payment
of claims over $5,000. A motion to approve the checks greater than $5,000
was made by Director Barnhart. The motion was duly seconded by Director
Fiorito. The motion carried unanimously.

Monthly Cash Position and Unaudited Financial Statements — The Board
reviewed the October 2020 unaudited Financial Statements as presented.

A motion to approve the District’s October 2020 Financial Statements was
made by Director Barnhart. The motion was duly seconded by Director Otis.
The motion carried unanimously.

PUBLIC RELATIONS:

EXECUTIVE
SESSION

ADJOURN

Triview is in the process of getting December’s newsletter in the mail.
Triview is currently getting ready to update the Website with a more user
friendly and better design.

A motion was made by Director Otis for the Board to enter into Executive
Session pursuant to C.R.S. Section 24-6-402(4) (b), (e), Legal Advice and
Negotiations. Upon a second by Director Fiorito a vote was taken. The
motion carried unanimously. Executive session was entered into at 7:54 p.m.

There being no further business to come before the Board, a motion to adjourn
the meeting was made by Director Fiorito. The motion was duly seconded by
Director Barnhart. The motion carried unanimously. The meeting was
adjourned at 9:10 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted

James C. McGrady
Secretary for the Meeting

3



Triview Metropolitan District 11/1 to 11/30/2020
Summary Financial Information - Board Packet

Sales Amount Items
Rate Code 01 Triview Metro - Res Sewer Base Rate $84,782.96 1872
Rate Code 01Triview Metro - Res Sewer Use Rate $35,481.92 1845
Rate Code 01 Triview Metro - Res Water Base Rate $47,996.00 1864
Rate Code 01 Triview Metro - Res Water Use Rate Tierl $48,760.85 1802
Rate Code 01 Triview Metro - Res Water Use Rate Tier2 $45,360.00 1048
Rate Code 01 Triview Metro - Res Water Use Rate Tier3 $3,425.50 41
Rate Code 01 Triview Metro - Res Water Use Rate Tier4 $1,134.00 12
Rate Code 01 Triview Metro - Res Water Use Rate Tier5 $780.00 2
Rate Code 02 Triview Metro - Com Sewer Base Rate 1" $1,196.00 23
Rate Code 02 Triview Metro - Com Water Base Rate 1" $1,196.00 23
Rate Code 04 Triview Metro - Com Sewer Base Rate 1.5" $2,808.00 27
Rate Code 04 Triview Metro - Com Water Base Rate 1.5" $2,912.00 28
Rate Code 07 Triview Metro - Com Sewer Base Rate 2" $2,288.00 11
Rate Code 07 Triview Metro - Com Water Base Rate 2" $2,288.00 11
Rate Code 09 Triview Metro - Com Sewer Base Rate 3" $1,248.00 3
Rate Code 09 Triview Metro - Com Water Base Rate 3" $1,248.00 3
Usage Fee Triview Metro - Com Sewer Use Rate $14,233.30 61
Usage Fee Triview Metro - Com Water Use Rate $19,812.50 61
Rate Code 03 Triview Metro - Com Irr Water Base 1" $1,040.00 20
Rate Code 11 Triview Metro - Com Irr Water Base 1.5" $1,560.00 15
Rate Code 10 Triview Metro - Com Irr Water Base 2" $3,120.00 15
Usage Fee Triview Metro - Com Irr Water Use $21,700.00 44
Triview Metro - Quik Way Sewer $73.40 1
Triview Metro - Metering & Billing Fee $7,800.00 1950
Title Prep Fee Triview Metro - Title Request Fee $1,300.00 28
Triview Metro - 5% Late Fee $2,936.51 230
Special Impact Triview Metro - Special Impact Fee $2,580.00 260
Triview Metro - Disconnect Fee
Triview Metro - NSF Fee

Total Accounts| $359,060.94 11300
Rate Code Breakout # Units
Rate Code 01 - Residential 5/8" 1834
Rate Code 02 - Commercial Account 1" 24
Rate Code 03 - Irrigation Account 1" 20
Rate Code 04 - Commercial Account 1 1/2" 32
Rate Code 06 - Transition Account (Quik Way) 1
Rate Code 07 - Commercial Account 2" 11
Rate Code 08 - Triview No Charge 2
Rate Code 09 - Commercial Account 3" 3
Rate Code 10 - Irrigation Account 2" 16
Rate Code 11 - Irrigation Account 1 1/2" 11
Rate Code 12 - Permitted

Total Accounts 1954
Aging Report Amount
Amount Past Due 1-30 Days S 49,460.01
Amount Past Due 31-60 Days S 12,662.23
Amount Past Due 61-90 Days S 6,462.14
Amount Past Due 91-120 Days S 149.05
Amount Past Due 120+ Days S (2,524.54)

Total AR| $66,208.89




Receipts Amount Items
Payment - ACH
Payment - ACH Key Bank $167,573.49 969
Payment - Check Key Bank $150,432.13 654
Payment - On Site $46,136.37 176
Refund CREDIT (65,623.46) 56
REVERSE Payment ($670.99) 3
Transfer CREDIT In
Transfer CREDIT Out
REVERSE Payment - NSF ($577.10) 2
Total Receipts $357,270.44 1860
Checks versus Online Payments 46.14% 53.86%
Checks ACH's
Water Gallons Accounts
Gallons sold 10-1 to 10-31-2020 = 21,413,000 1951
Gallons sold 11-1 to 11-31-2020 = 11,727,000 1962

Usage Breakout in Gallons for Residential # of Accounts | Combined Use % of Usage
Over 50,000 1 63,000 0.29%
40,001 - 50,000 1 43,000 0.20%
30,001 - 40,000 10 336,000 1.57%
20,001 - 30,000 29 681,000 3.18%
10,001 - 20,000 427 5,786,000 27.02%
8,001 - 10,000 263 2,486,000 11.61%
6,001 - 8,000 316 2,367,000 11.05%
4,001 - 6,000 331 1,823,000 8.51%
2,001 - 4,000 268 943,000 4.40%
1-2,000 148 243,000 1.13%
Zero Usage 40 0 0.00%
Total Meters 1834 14,771,000 68.98%
Usage Breakout in Gallons for Commercial # of Accounts | Combined Use % of Usage
Over 50,000 28 2,967,000 13.86%
40,001 - 50,000 3 134,000 0.63%
30,001 - 40,000 9 341,000 1.59%
20,001 - 30,000 2 49,000 0.23%
10,001 - 20,000 5 85,000 0.40%
8,001 - 10,000 2 18,000 0.08%
6,001 - 8,000 2 16,000 0.07%
4,001 - 6,000 4 23,000 0.11%
2,001 - 4,000 7 25,000 0.12%
1-2,000 3 5,000 0.02%
Zero Usage 5 0 0.00%
Total Meters 70 3,663,000 17.11%
Usage Breakout in Gallons for Irrigation # of Accounts | Combined Use % of Usage
Over 50,000 14 2,529,000 11.81%
40,001 - 50,000 0 0 0.00%
30,001 - 40,000 6 209,000 0.98%
20,001 - 30,000 3 77,000 0.36%
10,001 - 20,000 8 120,000 0.56%
8,001 - 10,000 0 0 0.00%
6,001 - 8,000 3 24,000 0.11%
4,001 - 6,000 2 10,000 0.05%
2,001 - 4,000 2 7,000 0.03%
1-2,000 2 3,000 0.01%
Zero Usage 7 0 0.00%




SANCTUARY POINTE

TOTAL FEES PAID TO

NO. ADDRESS PAYEE DATE T™MD
16153 Enchanted Peak Way Classic Homes 11/2/2020 $40,348.87
16412 Mountain Glory Drive Classic Homes 11/2/2020 $41,559.33

644 Sage Forest Lane Classic Homes 11/2/2020 $39,185.77

715 Sage Forest Lane Classic Homes 11/2/2020 $38,738.36
16330 Snowy Vista Place  Classic Homes 11/9/2020 $41,289.93

950 Tree Bark Terrace  Classic Homes 11/9/2020 $40,692.00

951 Tree Bark Terrace  Classic Homes 11/20/2020 $41,710.85
16547 Hallmark Trail Classic Homes 11/25/2020 $38,781.34
1004 Tree Bark Terrace  Classic Homes 11/25/2020 $40,677.46

$362,983.91




Triview Metro Public Works
December 2020 Report

List of December Projecis:

- A Yard Public Works construction update. Sewer line and sand oil separation tank
installed; water service scheduled to start 12-4-2020. Site grading scheduled to start at end
of month.

~Weekly/Daily: Daily trash pick-up around the District and bi-weekly cleaning of trash cans
and doggie pot stations

- Sign and post repair Lyons Tail & Kitchener

- Snow, 2 small winter weather systems. Material only for ice and slick conditions.
- Winter water new plant material. 2 rounds completed.

- Trash pickup throughout district.

- Removal of downed tree Sanctuary Rim & Dancing Bear.

- Crack seal roads Lyons Tail, Kitchener, Glen Eagle and, Broken Timber. Start 12-4-2020
- Fleet maintenance (Post snow work on multiple trucks and other equipment)

- Drag all trails.

- Lyons Tail irrigation project on going throughout winter.

- Playground Audits and top dress mulch where needed.

- Winter shrub and tree pruning.

- Power wash all district sign posts and paint.

Focus for January:
- Lyons Tail irrigation Project

- Sign repairs and painting posts

- Dentition Pond maintenance




- Winter water new plant material. 2 rounds scheduled.

- CDL training

- Winter cutbacks on perennials, and woody shrubs.

- Design and estimating Baptist and Leather Chaps Northwest corner.
- Tree and shrub Fertilizer.

- Update 2021 Safety program Public Works Department.

- Public Works A yard construction new building.




SNOW 38 REPORT

your window to the weather

SKYVIEW WEATHER"

tart Date: November 1, 2020 e ’ a
nd Date: November 30, 2020

Report Created: December 2, 204

November Summary:

November of 2020 was well above normal in temperature and well below average in precipitation as
high-pressure continued to dominated over the region through most of the month. The average monthly
high temperature at the Colorado Springs airport was 58.7 degrees with an average monthly low
temperature of 27.3 degrees. With the high and low combined resulted in a monthly normal average of
43.0 degrees, 4.9 degrees above the average monthly mean temperature of 38.1 degrees. Precipitation at
the Colorado Springs airport was a staggering 0.01” of moisture with only 0.2” of measurable snowfall.
The 0.01” of moisture was 0.39” below the average of 0.40” for the month of November. Pueblo was
much of the same with a monthly normal temperature of 44.4 degrees, 5.0 degrees warmer than the
average monthly normal temperature of 39.4 degrees. Total moisture for the month of November in
Pueblo was 0.03” with only a trace of snowfall. The total moisture for Pueblo was 0.44” below the
normal average of 0.47”. Only three weather events occurred in Southeast Colorado during November
with two only producing generally a trace for most areas. The two minor storm systems occurred on the
14th and 26th/27th, with the most impactful storm system on the 24th. Total snowfall for the month of
November ranged between a trace to 0.5” for the Colorado Springs area and south into Pueblo. Whereas,
anywhere between 1-3” fell for Northern El Paso throughout the month of November. November was
generally a very nonactive weather wise and if it were not for the storm on the 24th many areas would
have not recorded any measurable precipitation for the entire month.

Copyright € 2020. All Rights Reserved. SnowREPORT, a service of SkyviewWeather®

Earecasts@SkyviewWeather.com
303-688-9175



SNOW 3% REPORT

your window to the weather

SKYVIEW WEATHER"

Report Created: December 2, 202

tart Date?i%vembeﬂ, 2020‘ | e ‘ ST
nd Date: November 30, 2020, e | Region: Colorado Springs/Pueb

\ _/"‘
= K @ \ Peylon-— SoahEn
o J Black Forest 157
2 g &
ooy N @/
2 A
Florissant i >
e~ N \o ‘ Falcon
| //
Maniiuh‘&@ 7,/ T
clorpdo Spr ng.j.’;l,_.\ T — Eigp——————————————— A,
f
(
!
/8
4
._}
J = Fniha I '
! ST, — } "B
Welmmore “Avondale. 7_7°°ne*' 3
f‘ \'\ 3
..—‘lr 3
._.,‘t" i = —
' Cic |

| LHRRARRAEE

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35 36

Copyright © 2020. All Rights Reserved. SnowREPORT, a service of SkyviewWeather®
Forec kyviewWeather.com
303-688-9175



SNOW 3% REPORT

your window to the weather

SKYVIEW WEATHER"
Report Created: December 2, 204

tart Date: November 1, 2020 1% 5 , T
nd Date: November 30, 2020 A Region: ColoradoiSprings/Pueb

Snowfall by Location

Location Zip Code Snowfall Locatioﬁ Zip Code |Snowfall| Location |Zip Code| Snowfall
Black Forest WSW 80908 5.8 Colo Springs S FD HQ 80910 03 Penrose NW 81240 0.0
Canon City 81212 0.0 Colo Springs 7.2 SSW or 80306 a2 Penrose ESE 81240 0.0
Canon City N 81212 0.0 Colo SpE:i.ng 6 NW 80919 0.6 Pueblo NWS 81001 0.0
Canon City NW 81212 0.0 Colo Springs 3.1 NW 80904 0.2 Pueblo 2E 81001 0.0
Canon City SE 81212 0.0 Colo Springs 3 NE 80909 0.4 Pueblo WSW 81007 0.0
Cimarron Hills 80915 03 Falcon 2.3 NNE 80831 ) Pueblo W 81007 0.0
Colorado Springs Airport 80916 0.2 Fountain E 80817 03 Pueblo SW 81005 0.0
Colo Sprgs 7 NW 80919 1.0 Gleneagle 80921 2.6 Pueblo N 81001 0.0
Colo Sprgs NNW/Falcon 80919 1.2 Manitou Springs East 80829 04 Widefield/Security 80911 0.1

Estates
Colo Sprgs 7 NNE 80920 1.1 Monument Hill - 2.9 N 80132 47 Woodland Park 80863 2.0
Disclaimer Statement

This Skyview Weather SnowREPORT is certified to be accurate and representative of snowfall totals. Individual data reports (black dots) represent both physical
measurements and derived-snowfall totals for specific georeferenced locations. The source of this data may include Cooperative Observers, National Weather Service
(NWS) reports, and other private and public entities. Reports are quality controlled by Skyview Weather meteorologists through a comparison of physical and derived
measurements vs. storm reanalysis data. Filled contour data is made available by the NWS NOHRSC system, providing high-resolution snowfall reanalysis through
remote sensing, local storm reports, and area climatology. NOHRSC data is interpolated and experimental, and may not align with physical measurements. Skyview
Weather reserves the right to update these reports as needed as new data becomes available. Use of this SnowREPORT for legal purposes is prohibited without expressed
written consent. If approved, additional fees may apply.

Copyright © 2020. All Rights Reserved. SnowREPORT, a service of SkyviewWeather®

Forecasts@SkyviewWeather.com
303-638-9175



SNOW 3§ REPORT

your window to the weather

SKYVIEW WEATHER"

Report Created: December 3, 203

tart Date December1 2020
nd!Date: December: 2, 2020

Meteorological Discussion:

Trough of low pressure would move through Colorado on Tuesday, December 1st through Wednesday
the 2nd producing some minor snow accumulations for the foothills and Palmer Divide with a few
flurries and colder temperatures along the I-25 corridor from Colorado Springs to Pueblo. After a warm
day on Monday with above normal temperatures, highs on Tuesday would top out in the 40°s in Pueblo
and Colorado Springs with 30’s over the Monument area. Breezy N/NE winds during the day Tuesday
would produce some weak upslope over the foothills and crest of the Palmer Divide with downsloping
winds for Colorado Springs and Pueblo. The first snow flurries developed in the mid morning over the
higher terrain with a lull midday before more significant snow showers developed in the afternoon which
continued into the evening. These late afternoon and evening snow showers were heavier and would
produce minor accumulations in and near the foothills and over the higher terrain of the Palmer Divide
leaving the majority of Colorado Springs through Pueblo only experiencing a few flurries at best or now
new snow at all. The accumulating snow generally fell between 2pm and midnight Tuesday with a few
lingering flurries beyond midnight. As the trough pulled away on Wednesday the 2nd temperatures
remained cold with readings only in the 20’s and 30’s. A few flurries were observed over the crest of
the Palmer Divide on Wednesday but no new accumulations were reported. Snow totals over the crest
of the Palmer Divide and foothills ranged from 0.5-1.5” with isolated higher and lower amounts. A
1.5” total was reported in Palmer Lake which is not included in the table and the 2” total for Woodland
Park is an estimated total. Snow totals over Colorado Springs ranged from no new snow at all to up to
around 1” over NW Colorado Springs in Falcon Estates. Some areas of the foothills and higher terrain
of the Palmer Divide experienced minor snow accumulations roadways Tuesday evening which
persisted into Wednesday morning. The minor snow that fell was drifted due the N winds making it
difficult to obtain accurate measurements in some cases. Southward into the Pueblo to Canon City zone
no snow at all was reported most areas but there were a few trace reports W of Pueblo and NW of
Penrose up to 0.5” was reported.

There were not any NWS Winter weather highlights for this event.

The official high temperature for Colorado Springs on Monday, December 1st was 44 set at 4:40am
with a low of 25 set at 11:59pm. The low into Tuesday, December 2nd was 19 set at 8:03am with a high
of 28 set at 11:59pm. Colorado Springs officially reported a trace of moisture and a trace of snow.

The official high temperature for Pueblo on Monday, December 1st was 49 set at 2:46am with a low of
23 set at 1:33am. The low on Tuesday, December 2nd was 13 set at 11:31pm with a high of 37 set at
12:18pm. Pueblo officially reported a trace of moisture and a trace of snow.

Copyright © 2020. All Rights Reserved. SnowREPORT, a service of SkyviewWeather ®

Forecasts@SkyviewWeather.com
303-688-9175



SNOW 3 REPORT

your window to the weather

SKYVIEW WEATHER"

Report Created: December 3, 203

tart Date: Degémber 1, 2?26 ,
nd Date: December 2, 2020 ' Region: Colorado Springs/Pueb

A
Calhan

Fiorissant,

—Ellicott

J
Cripplsgéreek

<,
Victor

—
A e
A

=

- . B “‘

Y ‘(\{ (

Parkdale /
o : q i

. 7 Boone,
“Avondale. o
\

\
\.,
i

11117

Copyright © 2020. All Rights Reserved. SnowREPORT, a service of SkyviewWeather ®

Fol kyviewWeather.com
303-688-9175



SNOW 3 REPORT

your window to the weather

SKYVIEW WEATHER"

— B

tart Date: December il 2020 b ,- P e ‘ Shoafimea
nd!Date; December 2, 20200 ¢ R t . Region: ColoradoiSprings/Pueb

Report Created: December 3, 203

Snowfall by Location

Location Zip Code .-Snowfall Location Zip Code |Snowfall Location Zip Code| Snowfall
Black Forest WSW 80908 09 Colo Springs S FD HQ 80910 0.0 Penrose NW 81240 0.5
Canon City 81212 0.0 Cola Springs 7.2 SSW or 80906 TR Penrose ESE 81240 0.1
Canon City N 81212 0.0 Colo Sparigz:; 6 NW 80919 0.2 Pueblo NWS 81001 0.0
Canon City NW 81212 L0 Colo Springs 3.1 NW 80904 0.2 Pueblo 2E 81001 0.0
Canon City SE 81212 0.0 Colo Springs 3 NE 80909 TR Pueblo WSW 81007 TR
Cimarron Hills 80915 TR Falcon 2.3 NNE 80831 TR Pueblo W 81007 0.0
Colorado Springs Airport 80916 TR : Fountain E 80817 ; TR Pueblo SW 81005 0.0
Colo Sprgs 7 NW 80919 0.2 Gleneagle 80921 03 Pueblo N 81001 0.0
Colo Sprgs NNW/Falcon 80919 1.2 Manitou Springs East 80829 TR Widefield/Security 80911 0.0

Estates
Colo Sprgs 7 NNE 80920 TR Monument Hill - 2.9 N 80132 0.8 Woodland Park 80863 2.0
Disclaimer Statement

This Skyview Weather SnowREPORT s certified to be accurate and representative of snowfall totals. Individual data reports (black dots) represent both physical
measurements and derived-snowfall totals for specific georeferenced locations. The source of this data may include Cooperative Observers, National Weather Service
(NWS) reports, and other private and public entities. Reports are quality controlled by Skyview Weather meteorologists through a comparison of physical and derived
measurements vs. storm reanalysis data. Filled contour data is made available by the NWS NOHRSC system, providing high-resolution snowfall reanalysis through
remote sensing, local storm reports, and area climatology. NOHRSC data is interpolated and experimental, and may not align with physical measurements. Skyview
Weather reserves the right to update these reports as needed as new data becomes available. Use of this SnowREPORT for legal purposes is prohibited without expressed
written consent. If approved, additional fees may apply.

Copyright © 2020. All Rights Reserved. SnowREPORT, a service of SkyviewWeather ®

Forecasts@SkyviewWeather.com
303-688-9175



Triview Metro Water Department
List of Accomplishments for November 2020

Pumpage for month of November 2020 —
Total to Production 13.729 Mg
Total to Production November 2019 11.498 Mg
Net water impounded in District ground storage tanks 178665 Gal
Total District Irrigation 2.979 Mg
Total Sold 11.727 MG
Total Sold November 2019 8.389 Mg

Total District flow to WWTP for November 2020 11.257 MG

Reported activity for Month of November 2020
Wellfield-

e Well D4 is running normally, bacti sampling passed

e Well A9/D9 pump house construction underway, Mods to B plant for these wells is

underway with Olsen
e We are currently utilizing wells A7, D7, D1, and D4 for production

Water Plants A/B, C Plant Pump Station-

A Plant is running normally; planned inside maintenance is underway for wintertime

B Plant is running normally, all bulk chemicals are normal, modifications for new well
addition are currently underway, SCADA Computer is being upgraded with modernized
graphics and reporting features for in house as well as WigWam reporting requirements.
C Plant Pump Station is running normally

District Bacti sampling completed for December

Radium: testing continues, method of applying treatment process under review with JDS




Additional Accomplishments-

Numerous locates were completed throughout the district during this month

PRV vault maintenance- staff continues to maintain vaults by pumping out any ground
water intrusion, inspecting plumbing, looking for leaks and repairing, recording vault
high and low side pressures to ensure pressures are consistent with established

setpoints.

Staff continues to maintain readiness for state sanitary survey; example- A yard wellsite
area was cleaned up and decorative rock in place, wellheads cleaned and painted and
new ID badges in place, Well house was repainted, and access door was replaced.

Future projects-

Continued work on the fire hydrant maintenance for the next several months
We will focus on inside work as winter sets in for the next several months




TRIVIEW METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 2020-19

RESOLUTION

A RESOLUTION SUMMARIZING REVENUE AND EXPENDITURES FOR EACH FUND,
ADOPTING THE 2021 BUDGET, AND APPROPRIATING SUMS OF MONEY TO THE
FUNDS IN THE AMOUNTS AND FOR THE PURPOSES SET FORTH HEREIN AND
CERTIFYING THE GENERAL FUND MILL LEVY FOR THE TRIVIEW METROPOLITAN
DISTRICT, EL PASO COUNTY, COLORADO, FOR THE CALENDAR YEAR BEGINNING
ON THE FIRST DAY OF JANUARY, 2021, AND ENDING ON THE LAST DAY OF
DECEMBER, 2021.

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Triview Metropolitan District has authorized
its District Manager and accounting consultant to prepare and submit a proposed budget to said
governing body no later than October 15, 2020; and

WHEREAS, the proposed budget has been submitted to the Board of the District for its
consideration; and

WHEREAS, upon due and proper notice, posted in accordance with Colorado Law and
published in a newspaper having general circulation within the boundaries of the District,
pursuant to statute, said proposed budget was available for inspection by the public at a
designated public office, a public hearing was held on December 10, 2020, and interested
electors were given the opportunity to file or register any objections to said proposed budget; and

WHEREAS, the budget being adopted by the Board has been prepared based on the best
information available to the Board regarding the effects of § 29-1-301, C.R.S., and Article X, §
20 of the Colorado Constitution; and ‘

WHEREAS, the 2020 valuation of assessment for the District as certified by the County
Assessor for EL PASO County is $101,330,190; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
TRIVIEW METROPOLITAN DISTRICT OF EL PASO COUNTY, COLORADO, AS
FOLLOWS:

Section 1. 2021 Budget Revenue. That the estimated revenues for each fund as more
specifically set out in the budget attached hereto as Exhibit A, are accepted and approved.

Section 2, 2021 Budget Expenditures. That the estimated expenditures for each fund
as more specifically set out in the budget attached hereto as Exhibit A, are accepted and
approved.

Section 3. Adoption of Budget for 2021. That the budget as submitted, and attached
hereto and incorporated herein by this reference is hereby approved and adopted by the Board as
the true and accurate budget of the Triview Metropolitan District for fiscal year 2021.




Section4. Levy of General Property Taxes.

A, Temporary Tax Credit or Rate Reduction, That pursuant to Section 39-1-
111.5, C.R.S., for the purposes of effect of a refund for the purposes set forth in Section 20 of
Article X of the Colorado Constitution, there is hereby certified a temporary property tax credit
or mill levy rate reduction of 8.000 mills upon each dollar of the total valuation of assessment of
all taxable property within the District for the year 2020.

B. Levy for Operating Expense. That the foregoing budget indicates that the
amount of money necessary to balance the General Fund budget for meeting operating expenses
is $101,330. That, for the purposes of meeting the General Fund operating expenses of the
District during the 2021 budget year, there is hereby levied a tax of 1.000 mill upon each dollar
of the total valuation of assessment of all taxable property within the District for the year 2020,

C. Levy for Debt Retirement Expense. That the foregoing budget indicates
that the amount of money necessary to balance the General Fund budget for meeting general
obligation debt retirement expenses is $2,634,585. That, for the purposes of meeting the general
obligation debt retirement expenses of the District during the 2021 budget year, there is hereby
levied a tax of 26.000 mills upon each dollar of the total valuation of assessment of all taxable
property within the District for the year 2020.

. Section 5. Property Tax and Fiscal Year Spending Limits. That, being fully
informed, the Board finds that the foregoing budget and mill levies do not result in a violation of
any applicable property tax or fiscal year spending limitation.

Section 6. Certification. The District’s manager is hereby authorized and directed to
immediately certify to the Board of County Commissioners of El Paso County, the mill levies for
the District hereinabove determined and set.

Section 7. Appropriations. That the amounts set forth as expenditures and balances

remaining, as specifically allocated in the budget attached hereto as Exhibit A, are hereby
appropriated from the revenue of each fund, to each fund, for the purposes stated and no other.

ADOPTED AND APPROVED this 10th day of December, 2020.

Mark Melville, President

ATTEST:

James Barnhart, Secretary/Treasurer



EXHIBIT A

BUDGET DOCUMENT



GENERAL FUND



000°FE 000°6T £60°L1 000°0¥F 1£0%6€
5 - - = 096
oopes S o9 § €E0%S $  000°05 $ 99¢'68
“RESSEL S pOS'IOT  §  CL06IT § 66L'PST §  0£9°86T
SPTI SPL'L LSHT 00p°C LOST
(A Lr'S 90Ty 0zL'S 68¥'S
TI9T 8067 £TY'T. 168°C £9T'€
8889 - 099271 05501 £9£°71 frdirar g |
00T £65°0€ #6b°ST 0TI $TLog
006 98 798 STy TIT
008 - 018 808 00 (174
BSY UIWPY pUE ND %05 0CIKIT  § PE6'90T  §  TLTELT  $ QOV'66I S SITLEC
785 § I85L § TSl § STl § 599
LT€ T [ SL 1€
0sS | 08§ otk 058 PEQ
000°L -8 000t § 00€'S $ oo0g'ol $ 0002
SI6P969 § 9T0°G0FL § 9EGOPLT § 990°ESTL § 888589
o S o = 00001 0¥
WRUSIALL JuEgAen] - ~ - = % $TL81
20UE[Eq PURJ JAMO] 521091 39MOF, (00°S 000'S1 S6v°r1 00061 605°¢E
L000°ST. . 000'SEL 06I°S11 000°0E 1£9°LE
19831 610T: QOS'ZT ' 00S'ZT 91 000°TZ 09¥°TT
000'9 . L8gY S70' 000' 9t¥’9
-000°0YT - T8E'66T - SLE'6HC 000°002 608°L1T
TT0T Ut HAS 0T paRWnsT . QOETST £06'y91 pLPLET 00£Z9L TL8YE
1207 W A4S 05| paIwwinsd 0SZ'907 . 855°60Z STOFLE 052'90T LEGIIT
1S2IUT oMo BIULTEq PUTy MO 000G - 000'2Z 789°9T 000'0 LT'€01
000°0ST - 000°0LT TEI'SST 005771 6Z1°9pF
1207 4t 948 OST PALWISH (S6°S0S 990°PIS 1L£°82y 056508 6¥I°18€
-000°0IE £18687 £18°68C 002'61€ 956°85C
TO00TTOE . 000°0E 998°9LT 05b59E 08¥TsE
CO00DOET . 000°007T 128°€Z8'l 000°002°C 0rT070'T
1EAL000'L - QEEEOT- - . - -
061°0£E°10T$ AV BULLSIAL000'9T SBSFEY'T  §  9IFSPO'E §  PEL'GTOE §  9IPSPOE §  Z0S'T06'T
sa1oN pipng | pajrunsy 0T/LEOL wipng fensoy
10T - 0202 eIy 0202 6102
pasodery’ | AR
. o POysRTyET HZ0Z PUB NIV 610T M
193png [707 pesodory

AAVINIAINS - ANAA TYVHANTD
LOTYISIA NVLITOdOYLTIN MATATIL

SUOLE[SY O1{GNJ-SIDIAIIS [BLOISSAYOI]
JUIUSTRUBA-SIOTAIDS [BUOLSSIJOI]
SuLIasUISUT-520TAI0G [RUOCISSAFOI]

S3FIAISG JeUDISSa]0I]

SIjauag pus SLIZ[ES RO
aouRINSUT AIfIqBsI(Y pue AL
JUAUIRIISY
5BOIpAp Safojdur
VYOI ssobordwg
SoURINSU] RIS PUE MBI
ssueinsuy vopesuadzo)) SIOpoMm
souensuy jusuriojduwaury
saBep/sakRIES

2ahe)s1da] T
ueInsU wonesuadwio]) SIIOM
Juewdojduau) pue YOI
509 1019580
SAEREY]
STUNLIANIIXT

SNUIAIY [BIOL,

sea ] moysadsuy 7 107
SIUDULSIAUT UO $S07]/UTeD) PoZI[eaml)
PUOH QD - Iss19yd]
(ue1n fayag sapnjour) - SNOSUL[JAISIY
PUN ISTLI], TOTIRAISSTOS
UMOJ - XB] 350
TeLISIEN UOLINTSWOS) - XB L, I5[]
§30.7 a3pugl pue proy
$93,] 1oedwy aSeureig
1$21011
PIABWST - UMCT/VO[/XE], 0y
5391 adeospueT pue 03y “yreg
ol fyopxel Assdog
xe [ digsiaum(y o1jroady
UmMOL-Xe[ Saps
suenedQ - xe1 Ausdosg
0IARS 192( - X8 ], Apredoig
ANNTATI



TTPFG669 S O0U0LP® 0§ 656§ $  8SLIL9 0§ 9SEGEC § SYfed puE Sj9aNg - SIYOURG pUE S3LIE[ES [RI0L,
089S 005°E v0TT 059°9 3er T adueInsuT ANIqesK pue 317
CHgve wr'yL Z00°Z1 9IL'IT 8SSTI oA
- DEYL- | TSTL 096°S 0gE’L L68'S amotpay sadopdug
cozdte 785°0€ S8HST eI FIT'ST VI sdefodurg
000°S8 796°1I8 TOER9 00L°LL 9ZL'8S J0URIMSU] [G3US(] PUE PTEH
00591 000°ST oe8rl - 000°0C 0S0°ET souemsuy uonesuadinoyy S0
- 000°T 979°1 SSE'l 005°1 €601 soueansuy juswrfofdwaun)
000907 0IZ'91 805°€1 00070€ 6ZL°SL 1E2-UQ/RWILIA0
djoy souung € 9E0°0E | 000'09 12265 000°0F e [BuOSEag - 5358 W\ /SOITERS

STTOLY § 98S9Ty 8 88Y0SE  § 0ISSEy  $ 679°00F  § saSep/soLefeS

L7189 8 I89'€SL $ [BEEI9 §  ELS9I6 § GLILGL  §  SIIMIIG [EUOISSAY0IJ PUL JANTISITIT TARLNSIUIIPY [BIIEIT) [0,

TTL9GLE 8 96E'66T 8 TSEIVC S LESsF  §  S9E0IT § UOMERSUIWPY [BISUSD) [RIOT,
L000°001: 000'9 SEF'C 706181 ¥S0°L SNOSUBFIROSTN/SaATa5Y AdueBiawg;LousBunue)
000°ST 000°'0€ - 005°6Z - SLSSISFY PUO] UONUSIA(] 1NEMTLIOS
= ] e 000°S S pres-v 10] ALmosg
000°0€ FFARE 80T 000°€T LLY'OY asusdXy AM2A
0ZS°T - - - suoreIadQ - ssuadx uonosfio) XL
0T5'6E | 089'SP 629y 0L8°6Y 659°cy 201A19§ 9o - a5uadxg uonsajeD XL
£TE'6T | 159’0z L§9'9T §79°€T SHF'ET douLINSU] [BISU0)
qpuow 24 $8E°TS 18 S PPV K09 TH - O8ILE LIE'S 000°¢1 1L0°CT {212 Jua ‘Sappn “YOD) PRIYERAQ L0
- eds'6 - pELY 796'¢ 005°6 96L°9 asradXF SUNVIN pue [SARIL
puadnys auoyd pappy  0O0'BL 90L°81 Tl 005°L £15°6 ootALeg suoydsfa],
001 1111 - 00S 69 doueuRuTRpy pue siedyy
001 001 ot oSk €9 200N [e597] - UOHEINqn]
000%57 £2TU 981°01 00001 £5LE1 sarjddng pue Juswdmby 20
000°0T - 8658 $OT°L 00002 SHH'L noddng 17
5o : - = = 00L weIsox] 1D
e - 00s'se £9T°5E 000°0§ 2 uonoa[g
0008 SLLL SLEL 000°s £ELT suondiosgng pue suoneanqgd ‘sanc
000°T . 008 T 00s's 9 UONEONDF] PUT S5L[)) ‘20URIJU0D)
" go0‘or 008 005'6 000's goror . S99, UPAY
000°TE $  000°1P §  E8F¥E $  0000% $  thITE $ S20TA12G BULUNONYY
Ay FONEISIGDY [ea09D),
O0DO'POT S| GET'SBT S OITLYT § 000°S9I §  6IS0ST  § SI0IAIDS [BUOISSOJ01d R0 L,
000°SE SEESO S 000°5¢ IEF'EE 529 e8a]
~000°0Z $96°sT LES'IT 00002 TEL'LLT 1°HOYS 79 SUIWAY) UOSUOJA/SR] [B5]
$33 9Feulea(T 39 red 93pLg P proy MY 000°5T & & 000°0T e Apmig 301A13G 15053014198 [EUOISSI0I]
sajoN 1aipng PATIRST 0Z/1E/0L jaiipng [EnIIY

~ posodoag aLx
pRACWRST §T0Z PUB [BRRY 6107 YA
ye8png 10z pasodoirg
AUVIAIANS - ANAA TYHANTD

LOTALSIA NVLITOJOULTN MITATIL

e | oz Tenpy 070z 6107
3



000'T $ 0007 § 1551 $ 000 $ 9c9 §
00T § 0007 $ IS5 $ 0007T § 99 3
00088 m_ 005'65 $ £5T6Y § 000%8¢S $1107€ $
“000°E 005'PT £rOV1 000°¢ €59
0005S  § 000k $  0IZ'sE §  000'cs S  8LT'S $
(DOSZOS - 6POS0S § 98066  §  00S6LF  § 981LlY  $
000T8T § €BLBLT §  LESYG § 00S8ST  § 659091  §
0001 5 = 0007 iy
“000°0% 000'vE 6062 000°07 90T°6Y
SHQ@P AZIUNUIU O} feLIojep mau Basn 0g0‘ST 0£T'81 0£TEL 00002 7L3'91
sa0iAI9g SulaauSuE-WOL 00°0T 000°0€ - - TeL'sl
e - - - 699°91
- 000°S e - 000°s -
- 000's - - 00001 TLEIL
-000°2 058'6Z 059 000'T -
- 000°0T . 000°I 2 000°0¢ .
00001 - B0L'sT 9ET'LT 00S°L 11
sredas 13008 pue [pes 0RO QOD0F S 0000F § zeL'se $  000'¢ $  6EC6T $
00S97€ § 99TLIE § 6vPFOE  §  000TTZE  §  ipsosT §
= - - 000 -
008’ 997'T 997z 00T SL8°T
$8n JL/SIA0D/ [USY ULIOTIUG) S3pnion] [ 0p0‘s: - 000'E L'y 000'¢ yLO'E
b o= - 000°1 o
. 800°s | 005'T 9T 000°¢ 951
000°ST 00S‘€T ZEI'el 008°L 8LS'TL
000'ss 000°sL TEE'IL 000°sS ¥96'1L
000081 - 000°081 LIL'8LT 000°081 Lrsozt
000%0% - o00'0F LOE'6T 00S°T¥ £L6'6E
JOf uo Buusauws [IpPe [IPISUE "0600L . 000'S z 000°01 7
“ 00001 - - 000°0T z6L
000'c $ 000%9 $ €505 $  000% $ 685 )
sa10N peSpng | pojemmsy O/EE/NT 1eipug ey
M 0202 Ry 0T0T 6102
. -pasodosg - AL
T DISENET (70T PUE [SRIV GTOT T
jo8png 1707 pasodosg
AAVINIALS - ONOA TVHINTD

LOTILSIA NVIITOdOULAN MTIATHL

2ZeusIg 10T
20URUSIUTRIA pue s1BdI
B

SuINEIT EI0L
sousnUIERy pue Jeday
QOUBUANIE[ PUB UONEIAED FAN

T 29 O 5193148 IS SYIBJ [EIE]

5124¢ [el0].
saiddng
Speoy 0] 1[es pue pues
Supdsamg 10ang WENUO)
WOL - Sugreeursuzy
2DMRUSTUEIA] pue Jeday]
AOUMBINUHWATC Jod [BAOWUNY MOUS
[ejuoy] JowdimbH/[2AOWDY MOUS JIBIT0D)
sdumy Vav/redsy Memaprg 10msiaq
Hedoy |BMIpIS I0LION)
SOUBUSUIEIA] J[IIYSA
SOUBUDIUIBIA] pUR SUOTIEINAD

UIJUIC]A PUC SHOGEA0() SJ99

W % 0 9%eds uadQ pue sred [EI0L
5,Ad pue SIjp 20e[doy pue neday
uonoadsuy Mol yoegd
20U, puB AIFoT Md J0F JBD) palewoy
wowdinbiy A1a)es pue SurpolD
spooford pue suswmdinbiy
s[ooL
20UBUSIUIRIA] PUE SuoneIady
yuawaoejdoy] saar]ssonddng
aouenapuely] pue meday
STUAAR] 1938 UOTIBSIH] Eg
WeLS0I ] [[UOY) P32, PUR JOZI[II] 935, 1071|119 UAB]
S1481] ABpHOH
umiBold Juswasedar qnIys PUe 1AMOE] [eAUUY
SOTIIoe ] JO neday




T6998LT S SSLPEIL § 6LPP0E § 6LSTHIT S I6FT6ET § DNIANIL - ZONVIVE NN

GSLPELL §  I6PI6ET § lGre6eC $ SSPS68T §  LOOLSSL § ONINNIDFE - IONVIVE ANLA
Ve67s9 § (LIS § 886100 S GISSLD § GLEWID § SASN HNIINVNIA YAHLO ANV SHENLIANAIXT
LIy el . (EIAND) YFAC ANNIATA 40 SSTIXT
TIS6TIES § 65L999% S SK6BC09 § Th65006 §  VOGTITL S sas) BupuLL] J230 PUE S2ONPUIX [Tl0]
000°GFLT S 9WGOIF 8 G60CIVE § O00ELTP §  OCLTOL § §38() Bupoueuly Y0 [EI0L
TO000€PTT - 9H0°GOLE 660°680°€ 000°¢.8°¢ STULTULLL ; spuoudsosduypuowdmbs - spafoid [de) o) sysuery,
000009 S 00000 § 000'CEE § 00000F § 000007 § SsudIapu 0} Jopsuel],
i saanypuedxy - $2S71 ONIDNVNIA HAHLO
._.m CIL'LSSY $ 6¥8919C § <Cp6eELr $ SECUSEY § saauppuadxy [Bjo L,
TIGIEST S EIITS? S O086r6  § ELICest §  Cl0L8rC 8§ 3NAIS 3G3( [EI0L
00S°T | 00T i 00SZ 000°S $39, uofly Buiked
000sE9: - | 000°0€9 4 000°0£9 000'09¢ Juawfe] AU puog
UFPLT § £19%668T § 908%6r6  $  £19%668'T §  €10TTET § TURWAL] 1SUNU] PUOST
e NAIISI19(
T690BEOT S 009SI0T § EROL99T § GO0CT S SCCe9sl § SUOHELAQ PUB AAPTHSIWWPY LU DAREISIZIT [B)OL

TP60SET 3 GIGILTT § 9§9°¢S0°l §  SSTHRTT §  9F0990°1 § suoyesadQ [erog,

1PAY 0707 OOSTE . §  O0STT § zIe9l $ 000%TT $ 09T $

L0000 S 0S86T $ 05862 $  000°0F $ TE0T $ fonuog) uofsoI/aSeureI( [#10],
peoy Jsndeg 2 sdey)) sotpeaTAUIBI PUOd UORURA (00705 §  0S8%T § 058'%6T § 000°0€ § T0E0T $ {SHoA 91220000 SIPRIOUT) SOURLNUEIY PUE sieday]
: 1 00U TOISOI]/IoBUITL(]
O0STT § .| 000°S $  pECY $ 000712 §  SITgI $ [O3UO) SUFRIL, TRIOL
S000°0E - - 00S'E 61b'E 0001 G6SEL Buding - souRUSNIEA pue sitedoy
5)500 POSNPLIBYOTUO MAN HOST $ 00ST § 5i8 $  000% $ oISt $ oMETARIIEIA pue uoneaado
[0y SEE
SaJ0N _ya8png - porEumsy 0T/LE/OL 1d3png ey
S T 007 Ry 070¢ 6I0T
.- pesodoxd q1A
) PAHEWEHSY (T0Z PUE MY GIOT TIA
38png 1707 pasodosg

AIVINIAS - ANOJ TVHANTD
LOTHLSII NVIITOdOULHN MATATIL



WATER AND WASTEWATER
ENTERPRISE FUND




I

000 9L6'Y 9L6' 000°0T LY8'S
“000%9 008 06€ 0009 02TT
00001 00S°6 0056 0008 001°01
000K § 000F S €8¥¥E  § o00CF § 91T8T  §
000%IT S PTe6IL $§ 1I9SLT §  €I6L0C S 9S660C S
000'ST PPI'9S L3L°9p 000°0T 1E1°6S
- 000°0E: = = 00002 4
000°SL 000'ZL 09TTs €16'L6 TLP69
“000°pE 000°6Z €691 000°0 £09°0€
00005 §  960'TL $ 03009 $  000°0€ §  evL¥S $
‘579888 § ELGIVS S OEUSFF S BYTEV) 0§ £9SECP S
0008 000°¢ 75871 SL9'Y P8’
$TI'1E 000°91 909°01 SEv'T PSL'TT
€201 £I£9 19¢'s POEL 6£8°F
FILER $66'9C 96¥TT 6TT1E $L9%T
o00'se LOY'ry TLYLE 0£6°8S 65508
~000's IL6'E 01£E 000°TI pI8's
005 657 917 000°1 954
~000°0€ 8P0'LT 0ps'zT STY6E ZELEl
WWPY %00[ WSSV WWPY PUE AD 0405 - 090°SLY  §  6TLEIF $  WLLBPE 0§ 0LTHOF §  TiSeze §
|
CBESTGPL'E S 96£°LISY § S65BG6'E § 9EEKTF S  POLErEP $
“000°SE. 00058 0203 000°0ST 9LETIT
JUSULEIAUT JUBFASY = e o = c10°8¢
aseq Jawojsno U} yws0id 948 powinssy aseaau] oN - OBE'L6: | OEr'06 S01°sL 962°c8 A
aseq JAWO}SNO Ul A0IB 948 PIUINSSY SSEALSU] ON - TRB°GIL ESE'TIL Y6 99¢°599 k
N2 10d 0SB %4 . 198°99T. 000291 LSSLLI 000291 .
000°%L 20€'T 76T 0009 T6L°01
00009 SZS'EPT P09'611 S91°04 600°LS
00S*€L 00Z'9L 005°€9 000°SZ 00085
- - - - 1019
= - - < 8£0°GI1
ooo'se0’t | - - - 001°LSI°L
Sl s Lo - - 00F6LI
358q JAWO0JSN TF YIMOUS ¢48 pommssy aseasou] ON - £10°699°1 TBESHS'T £90'69¢°] T8ESHS'T OEEEEF'
958 JWAISHD Ut (M0IF 968 pamnsSy 3SIUION. QOO'OESTE § 000°00LT S SLL'BLS'T § £STVRKT §  €r6'8IST §
SION sy payeunsy 0Z/IEL ySpng [enpy
1207 - 020z [eny 0202 6107
-pasodoig dii
198png 120z pasodoiyg

AAVIAIAINS - ONOA ISTHYAINT FALVATLSYM ANV HHLVA
LOTHLSIA NV LITOdOULAIN MAATATIL

suondLosqng pue suonEaNgng ‘sengg
UOREINPH PUE SSE[ “20UIIUCH

S8 NIpny
S30IATRS BUNUNCODY

SAREISTURTDY

Sa0IAlaG TRUOISSAJOL [B10],
1340 79 SUTTIUM)) ‘TOSUOJAY/50IATeS Tuawdo@as
Apmg 201A10G/218Y
1913 JRUONEN/I]OIUTY/SI0IAIDS [BUCISSSJOI]
SUOQe[a Sliqny -Sa0IAIRG [EUOISSIOL]
SurIauIBUT ~S90]ATS JRUOISSOJOI]
{BUOISS]0.

SHISE PUL SOUE[ES [EI0L,
oouBInsU[ AIqeSIC] PUe 91T

JISWIAINSY]
ameotpapy safo]dwyg
vOld spefojduiy

2OULINSUT TBIN(] PUR TROH
S0URINSUL UONESUadWwo] SIMjIoM

soueInsuy juswiojduraun

[BO-U0/WINAAQ
soBep/SoLIEIRS
SIS pUe SSHEES
STUTLIANIIXE
AINWIANY [TI0L

152197Uf

SIUSUNSIALT UO SSO /IR PIZIRaiur)

391 SATIRNSITIUPY

99, Juowaae iy Tendeny oy sseg

OUPLIOY) -5 T ISTEM
2NTBANT INEM MY
STOJUB[TIOSTIA

S P19 178

20,1 JUAWIOY) 7§ MOIANY
VODV-pred weniygy
INUIASY 58I

23, IR QIEAMSTSY
20,1 1ordury IaMag/INE A
INUIADY IOMIG

ANUIAIY IO
AONTATI



4

TSKSR08 § 098718 960°TIS ¥99'708 S SBLYEL  §
005°L £9L°C - 00S°L €15
000°F | 000°T 88¢ 0001 PITS
000°SB £E6'EF £E6°ER 000°Z¢ 6IE0T
0o0's C = - =
T 000°ST 689°TT 00051 (4%:351
SKOEOL S POI'LPL 980"SSH PULPL 5 98%°L69 §
TO0LTIOT S szes0s 780°0LL €OCCIST § 31829 S
UOHMSU0D Mo snjd 81U 009 0 2Bureq) - H00'0ST 000°¢SL PLETST 00§°LEL 66L°8Y
- - TRLLSE »
= 3 g 6128589 s
I0isjeoxg puE I - 00L'LET 688921 6388°9C1 004601 676'88
“000°E 60L - - .
- 000°s 005'S = 000 -
(s9qm 359} pum sped) yood ONIE VSN - 00S‘L 008, 09¢ 005°L 6T11
(arv) A3ojouoa ). wownzail - 900‘ST 000°0Z 60L°1 000°sZ 9Z9'CI
-000°0€ | 00S'iE 690°T€ 000°02 ¥01°97
-000'08 609 609 000°0ST 61T
000°0S¥ 000971 506'sT1 000001 -
g - - g PoT'op1
_000'00F | JTL'EIE eV 19T 000°00Y 656'98C
L 008°L 000'9 GIEE 005°L 'S
asdwnp St put [[ass Jeajd o UBD | OOSTE = i 000°6T B
Q06T S 000°ST S1T%L 000°SL §  TeLL $
OTI'LRTT § 65£'FP6 66E°9LL 186'566 § O069°LSL  §
T0S'F8T S| 96IELI 8PSTST 008tP1  §  1LIvET §
“000T pL91 S6E [ 008 LToe
000°S SLE'EY 9¥9°11 = £79°c
< 000°07 19p'LE +88°TT 000°ZL 62561
S068°LT 780'ST 780°CT 0002 0£b'sT
S3n|d Je/SSACID/[EILAY ULOJIUN) SIPRU] - 1T - - - -
L000°T 0761 0091 000°T ors°L
0001 000°F 7 000°c 6ev
00001 I8T'L 78T'S 005'S 81T’
008 00§ ovl 000'1 9LE'
00T 00z - 00s -
00T S€6 6LL 008 us
000°sT T6I°0L c6v's 0059 155%9
0005 000°LT 868'SC 000°sZ 6LT8
sajoN wapng pyEmnSH 0T/IEMT 3e5puyg [eny
1207 0207 [EapRy 0707 6107
‘pasodory aLXx

103png 179z pasodoag
AAVINIANS - AN STHYEING HILVMALSVAA ANV YLV
LONRILSIA NVITTOdOULIN MHIATEL

WASAS IOJEMIISEM R0 ],

$SO JISUBLY,
sanddng Suyeredpy

[FIUUY - WOISAS UOTOY0D) OPIA

s[oo],
souEuIpEA pUE SIrRdey

VDIRBUO(/ ] 1o1eMmaIse

T} TTERIISE AL

WAISAS PR [B10L

Sy jepsanddng ey fustdinby
RIBM JO pieag 0[qang JalB Ay pases]

sadey) SuiEeYM
STUSTUSSISSY JAIBA
sjeoy,
UO1BUAINNST]

sanddng pue s[earmayQ et

saypddng feorwonD yng
satjddng Bupeadg

SouBHAURIA] JUE ], 2581015

souBuUIRpY PuB SIreday]

FOUCUANUIR] PUE ToneIad0)

SANRLY SO
sannngy seH
[esodsiq 1B M,
Sunsa] 1M
TSAS TTEAY

JANESUWPY [BI0U3D [¥10L,
UORENSIUIWPY [2I9USD [BI0,

STOUR[[SISHAL
sadnyDy sueg
aSuadXT 2[OIAA
QUBINSU] [RISUL)

wiawdimby A1o5eS pue SuIgio))
('032 "SanImN “YOD} PSEIBAQ 20UIO
asuadxf] SuneaAl pue [9ABLL

so1atag suoydapa],
QouguUNUIBIN pue SI2d]
SUONESIUNTINIC,)

20m0N [285T - TOWEOM|qld

23e)s0g

sorddng pue uawdinby a3y

uoddng J71




POL'GVLBL 8 TZO'SPO'0T S LSE69L6 §  BIRPOEL §  PICLLIL § DNIANT - AONVIVE UN1A

TIOSKONOT S FPISLLYL §  WISLLOL § PIS0007 § TeosrTSs § ONINNIOIE - IONVTYE GNLI
A8TT'C68'E) S| BOS'LIG'TT S EKRIG0T §  POEWIE  §  ISBIEKT § (SAS) SADUNOS ONIDONVALI HHHIO ANV
EE SHULLIANFIRA (HAAND) ¥TAOQ AONTATY JO SSTIXA
(000°0€S7T) S 000°866'TT § 000CES § 00000F § 00000F & 5224108 Sulduem g IPO [BOL
= (#SL'80F) (pSL80%) " - SpUOE ANUBASY (ZOT - SIUBNSS] JO 1507
= o PSL'896 ¥SL°896 - < SPUO SNUIATY (ZOT - WWAIY puog
i - 000°0FI‘9T 000°0T°91 . - SpUOg MUART (0T - $Paso0ld puog
© _.=.7 000000l v - - §Pa2003d 13N - SPUOE € 0T0T
(ooo‘oer’e) - (poo'zor'in)  (ooo‘ooL9T) - # SPUNJ J3I0 03 IYSURLT,
000009 S 00000 § 000'¢EE  § 000OF  $  000'00F  $ SPUnY J9YR0 WO JYSURL],
(83SN) STIANOS HNIDNVNII ITHLO
i ; STUALIONAIXA
TLLPEY - § 80S'69%6 § cvR'sSLT § (969'SE)  § 8% 1€0T § (IaAND) YIAQ FINFATH 10 SSADXA
SIS S| SEOSE § WLGT § W06LF S LilsC § soanppuad w0,
CLVPOI0T § TPESB6 § SLIZPC 8 0S8999 S 795069  § ARG JG3Q [UI0L
L FHT'R88 166°S1€E = z - 0[RS 192(]- 2NSS] PUOE V0Z0T
£pososau - £OF'ZSH: - 2 : - IAIOS 192( - SPEOE HOTHT
003599 0SEH99 SLY'6ET 0SEF99 90799 SOIAIS 13 - a0SS] puod §10T
s o . - 000%2 20uBNSs] {0 1500
0005 § 000 $  008T § 00sT $ 00T $ $33, 9By Surfed
TPLEPOT'E S LFST9ST § LLSL66T §  8OTTIOE §  0990Z1C § suopesadQ pus JARELSTUTMPY [UI0L
© pSpng - pawumsy 0T/TE/0T wipag ey
0 4 A 0207 lzmay 0202 §10T
. pasodoag arx

jodpng 1707 pasodorg
AMVIANS - ANOJ ISTIYEINT YILVMILSVA ANV YALVM
LORILSIA NVIITOJOY LI MATARLL



CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS



I o, TR £ R $
2 & - $ - § - § = $
=i $1 - § - § = 3 = g
000°CRTE § 9POGOL'E §  6606R0°E §  O00'ELSE §  9TLTUTL §
TOD0EPI'E § 9K0GOL'E §  660680°C § 000EL8E $§ 9TLTUTL §
©oo'erI'T) S (or0's0L’l § (660%680°E) § (000°€8e) § (9TLTLTL) §
000EPET  §| 9r0%608°€ S 660680 § OCOEL8E § 9TLTLTL $
000°0€0°T S LPO9SLE §  00IOMOE § O0CZISE § SHOTOIL S
= B T T LPTTOST 000°000°C 6TILFY'S
000°0S€E 0EE°0TE 00000 x
waloxd fepaag sofep rsIq 3seT-sdeyD) Jaipea] ysd -00‘0bF LIZI66 11Z°166 9ZR'€T8 665'F99°T
proy 3sndag pue sdeyd Jayiea] Jemos AN - 000°09 - - 000°001 =
T 000°zL 0001 000°ZL ;
000°00S FAT 484 YRS | PLI'9LS SLEOF
io00fes . - = = -
= YR § = $ $ 20Z01 $
f
V00°EIT  §  666°TS § 00067 § 000719 $ 189011 §
7 000 & 000°¢ Z
2 000°€T 000°€1 - -
=t 8E9°L 8£9°L - s
~000°¢ - - 0062 3
SUOIEI0] JHoM Woug put 0f Juadmbr 10InsH Jo Pedsuely (008 = - g "
uno,f jsenbay 108png 298 pO0‘ES 2 “ & =
uuo Jsanbxy 198png 995 0009 L - = - -
s 09€°0L 09601 000°C1 -
o - ~ 005°s =
= 00F's 00K'S 000°s -
T 1LS°E IL§'E 009°c -
A0ID) 30LUSHCT SO [SUCRIPPY - 000°E] 0E0°6 0£0'6 000 -
ro0g‘oz . - 00007 A
e o § - s - g - $ 189011 §
2 S 00000 § - § - g - $
3 S o000 § - g $ = $
510N -2 jalpng paemEST 0CT/1E/0L wipng My
Lo | e 0707 B0y 0207 6102
psingy’ aLx
128png 1707 pasodoag

TVEINTD - ANAA SLOHACO¥d TV.LIAVD
LIOTELSIA NVLITOdOYLTN MATATIL

AINVIVE ANDA ONIUNT
TONVIVE ONOT ONINNEDTH

SADUNOS HNIDNVNLI YAILO ANV STHNLIANTIXE

QITANTD YTAOQ AANTAT A0 SSADIXA

SuueuLy 3510 1819,

pun [eISUsT) WOLY JySuBL ],

{SESN) SADUNOS ONIDINVNLI HAHLO
SAYLLIANTIXT

(HAAND YIAO AANTATY A0 SSAIXA

{Ended oSl - saanypuadxy (0L
sjuatnoAcLi] J00RS pue e [e1ol

ABLIOAG YUON J23I)) UOSHOR[

SUBIpaJA] 3217 uosdoey

sjuswaAoxdy joang

syuswnacidwy adesspans

[eudis oyyer], 10j Jouiqe) JAI0HuC)

pad-y 10§ Surpfing (921§

BAXY UILIPY 2INSTU0oTY

Susmsaoxdury yred -uoneduuyedesspue ]

Haeg

Juewdmby pue sajoIyRA TRI0L
Anproeq a3e101g [BLIEIN
e
ey,
wemdinbg Surpam IOPPM
Jojreay wswdmby
J0J0BLL 0QSE JEHURA
(223 quy) seouyday) tojen 21237 wyop
OWD Q0SS 10] pag Man
005T £a2qD 10T 101 Xogjoe) Aiun
Jossaidwor Iy
103819Y/
ISeIN Z 010 ], J2MO Surpry 09 J3mOJAl
I[EIL AT Ised-p
sgurpymg
uawdmby pue saforya A

INUIAN] [¥)O],
Suipyme 2910 Jo 2[BS U URD
ANNITATL



T

LL9%6ST  § LIOESYT S LIOISYT § 000'SI8'T S R6YTLT  §
= - - & r80°0TL
= = < » r19°zS
LTSBHL - = % B
05T1S 2 - = =
00665 - - - -
i £6£°€9 £6€'€9 000°59 -
22 LITT9EY L9TT9E°1 000°00§°T 5
= § LSg€9sz 0§ Lg£96T  § o00ST  § - $
CO00'SET. § TOOTIT §  9L6T6 $ O0D0'9SE S LTVOET S
= - - - €900
00008 $62°01 $62°01 000°08 -
o = = - $06'6T
= = = 000°SL -
- 00S'y = 00%'p &
- 0088 00’8 0088 5
- 195% $9<°6 000°s -
= L1LY9 LILY9 00008 2
T, T = 008°T1 =
- 97S'p1 - 000°01 -
000°ST - - - -
SUEID YIM JINT U0 | pas) (00'0S g5 - g = T = §  65F'16 $
OSLLLLy  §. 00S°965'S § LEGPLEF S  0S6°9PL9 § OSTZOEYP 8
stayo snjd sjseuiedy s3pTy Juswnuo  000°608 000°06L P81 000°00€'T SP6'9Z0°T
- - - - 0L6°8E
008°7ZL - = B 4 4
- - . - £10%8
i - = 2 818287
e 5 g - 3/8°61€
& - ~ = 790°LT
000°SL +80°08 000°€9 000°SL -
000°09 SSEPST £1E'9S 000°501 -
000°EY 000°0€1 SS6'vTI 00L°PO1 LILYG
Q0 UNUPY IPISHRALD) - 00005 Y 009°6€ 000'€E = =
_000°05€ 000°0SZ°T GLLITL 000°SZH°1 2
~ 000°00€ WT'LTT 000901 000°00€ )
0SZ'TE0°1 0SL'LP0'T sTIeLe 0STLE0°T SLE'LES
sawoy 0ST 000'908°L § OIS'Z90°CT $§ vTETIL'T §  000'90RT 0§ TLFOOFT §
53j0N Jo8png PoavTIHSH 0T/LEI0T 1espng [enpy
1702 00z [Enpy 0202 6107
pesodoly aLx

193png 170z pasodoag
siseq JVVD - j10day snjeys 1aSpng
ASTRIATHLINA - ANNA SIOACOUd TV.LIIVD

LOTRILSIA NVLITOdOYLIN MATATIL

Slom [E30L

g g o) dwng 01 jue]q v Je sjuswascsdi] juelg
p-d T3 12 QA 208(day

[-C Pue |-V SHRM qRga

I-A TIPA 10J (T A 301doy

LA TP M 0 (A A 30 wamzorday

L7V 10} (TIA

SJIOM 6 P 6~V IFINO PUE JUC
L7V UOIRIIGRSE TPA

SiPM

juamudmbi pue SIOTYSA J2I0L
sines Suronpar amssard ur sy [295 110 2oedey
(s)dumd Juanpyg v aue|d
sdwng JWonyd & ueld
Jaqea1g 312I0U07) ST NRIPAR
B[~y Jof 0ssaxdumo]) ary Justuaaeiday
JUDLLIYSERY S0ToRE

JossaidnoD)

JR[J-7) 03 SIUSusACIdm]

Suipeay] 10391 ASNOY-U]

1suadQ 91RO TEIOIAWTIO))

ansopoug Juswdinby (oM JUeld € ISOPUT 03 PING [BISA
s3poIus A Austudmbyg

LHIB[] JuAudinhy] pUE s
STANETANAIXH

A

Ay [BI0L

SISy J8IeA) 3O DAY Ul jusuife
JWODU] SHOIUBT[RISIAL

soner[1ser0] autfadiy 8] JO IES
102(b1g 2B A [BUCIESY WaLON
suonnqIToY 103/01 -doo 1R M 159M
suCIRqLEEeY) joafolg - Jopdoaimur 1534,
SUYOUBUIOY) ~ASLD] JSTBM

39 JUBUIIO]) PUB MILASY
J00WPOOM/VIOV-PIRd WS
(DDA onusasy sseaT

29 mupy

327 1R, S[qeMOuUYy
29 joedu 10M0G/ 19Nz M

so0q dey Jomeg
soag dey sore M
HANMNTATI



Sov §  T6€ § STEELYE S IILPESE ¥Z8's8r's §
68 S| FIB'SBKS §  FISSBE'S S LPLUL6I'T SLBTLGE'L 8
EL § (zev'ser's) § (66HTIS'L) §  P9FOSET (150°008'z) $
-O0D0'0ET'E  §  O0OTOI'LL §  000°00L9F § - - 3
O00'DEFE  §  000'ZOT'LY § 000°00L%91 § - = $
(Lze'6Tre) § (TEr'i8STD) § (66H'TIS'SD) §  #9V°9SET (10'908°7) $
LL9'LO6'L $ . TEG'ESI'ST § 9SHL8BTT S 9BFOGL'F T0£'908°0 S
000'CES’L S €I6'06E9C § SWEIITIT §  98P'GIS'T 9L['S05'9 S
TR . GS5°LS8S $ELCRS 000001 SITTLI
000°008's - - - -
000°0ST . 2 3 5
000°0ST - - 2 -
; 000°00T - - 2 i
-000'00T - - 2 -
P3MO S1BYM B0 330USpRaIdS (0005 788°E0L ZS8°E0T 000°096 91170
000°00€ " = = :
1502 US150p LIeAljag] WAPION/IONN 000°0ST - : 00000 -
33e5 gyeIs 19130430 0O00SL STL'GER'SE STL'SEV6I - =
- 2 % - LOE8LY
- §70°597 £2059¢ g TLL9LTT
s 0LK'THe OLY'THT - -
: G00°SL 000°82 0£5'72 000°3Z £00°89
= TPE'LST Tre'Lst - $91'E9
= 09 0£9 = 6256
= 5 - c +09°9£0%
= 8579 8CTES = F1L°80T
EYSURIA] U] YA PIq QUL 000°8E . - - 766°6tr
00005 - - - -
00007 8 T z -
2 - £80°01Z £60°01T 93b°€9¢T 8
- $ sz § €702 $  000°89T : $
SANON pdpng . pajemnsy 0T/IE/0T 193png [y
170z 020T Ry 0702 6102
pesodosg LA
198png Fzoz pasedoag

ASTIJIAINA - ONAJ SLOACOUd TV.LIIVD
LIORILSIA NVILITOdOYM LI MATARLL

siseg AVVO - Moday smyeys 3eSpng

ADNVIVE ANY ONIAONT
TONVIVE NN ININNISID

SADUNOS HNIDINVYNIL YTHLO ANV STIALIANTIXS
(MEAND) STAO TANTFATY 0 SSAIXA

SupURNLL 90 [FI0L,

punyg 9sudIRuz WL ISFSuRy |

(STASM). SADANOS INIINYNII YAHLO

STANLIANTIXE
(AANN) ¥TAO ANNTATL JO SSTOXT

Ende) ssprdaayuy - saanppuadxy [wiof
sjustmaAcsdiu] 193 M (20T,
SBY2INg PUYT/SURNULIN]/SUONESSIAUY S5uaBI[I(] PUE SOSEYOINS 19124
Apa||ids pue [auEyD) J9]UL [RISU] PUE SSEUDIN ~ JOAIISTY 1INOS
Suiyrureg pue UoREOTRY] SWAMO - JIOAIDSHY TeNUa)
Sunyiag pue Smseo Aoedey sssoxg - MOAISSIY O[qan g
SURUWIN) = 3887 9B JOIS[o0xy
WSUMOIg - 3580 98URY)) DIAY
SHpaI) a9 de
SUXAU0Y) 0} 20IAIS I0] CT-T 2I0g
Sunnws ] pue uFsaq IEMIISEM/INE A [EUOISTY
s8undg [emanolg
10901 12 M 159M
afoI 103do2.120U] WIS M
NG AR -UI0d ArRmoueg
Vavos
22IN0STY IBIEH PAIRISIUL/ASRYNN JaleM S[qEMBUSY
T, [elanry
22.IM0SN BN PAIRISIIU[/ASEIIM ] I8 AL A[qRMAUTY
OUBLIDJLEIA [ONUOD) IISEIA] WHSAT IJe
sjustsACId W JURT -0 JOT ABADALI]
sdumd [eoMBA Jueld-0
ToRElS 1218004 N[ -4
VIVNOQ uonels Sulogep
e L 2mydessy Jotem-yse s
SUOURADIAW] T5E R



ASSESSED VALUATION



EL PASO COUNTY, COLORADO

Office of the County Assessor
Steve Sehleiker

November 25, 2020

TRIVIEW METROPOLITAN

JIM MCGRADY

16055 OLD FOREST POINT STE 300
MONUMENT, CO 80132

The following is a list of the various taxing codes that comprise
your district and the total valuation for the 2020 assessment year.

This is your final re-certification.

Abatement totals are from August 1, 2019 through
July 31, 2020.

Tax District Aggesged Valuation
867 2,297,210 (Public Utility)
JCL 2,965,430
PR7 9,567,040
PFA 950,280
PFB 33,570
BFF 69,461,840
PGL 15,687,060
PGO 367,760

Total: 101,330,190



RESOLUTION NO. 2020-18

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
TRIVIEW METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

REGARDING THE FORMATION OF SUBDISTRICT B

WHEREAS, Triview Metropolitan District (the “District”) was organized pursuant to
and exists in accordance with the provisions of §§ 32-1-101, ef seq., C.R.S.; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to § 32-1-1101(1)(H)(I), C.R.S., the Board of Directors of the
District (the “Board”) is empowered to divide the special district into one or more areas
consistent with the services, programs, and facilities to be furnished therein, which areas are
known as subdistricts; and

WHEREAS, Conexus, LLC (the “Owner”) owns the property located within the
proposed subdistrict, which property is more particularly shown on Exhibit A, attached hereto
and incorporated herein by this reference (the “Property”); and

WHEREAS, the Property will receive services, programs and facilities which are in
addition to and different than those provided to the areas contained in the remainder of the
District; and

WHEREAS, the fees and costs associated with the services, programs and facilities will
differ than those in the remainder of the District, a portion of which may be payable through the
issuance of bonds, notes or other financial obligations; and

WHEREAS, because the property contained in the remainder of the District will not
directly benefit from the services, programs and facilities available in the Property, it is unfair for
the property owners and taxpayers within the remaining portion of the District to bear the
financial burdens thereof; and

WHEREAS, because of these differences, the Board desires to create a subdistrict with
the power to incur separate indebtedness and other financial obligations pursuant to §§ 32-1-
1101(1)(f) and (1.5), C.R.S.; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to § 32-1-1101(1.5)(a), C.R.S., before a subdistrict can be created,
the Board must officially make a determination to create the subdistrict by adoption of a
resolution thereon, which resolution must be adopted at a regular or special meeting of the
District after publication of the place, time and date of the meeting; and

WHEREAS, in accordance with § 32-1-1101(1.5)(a), C.R.S., the District published
notice of its intent to consider the creation of the subdistrict at its meeting to be conducted on

September 15, 2020, at 5:30 P.M. at the District’s office located at 16055 Old Forest Point #300,

1



Monument, CO 80132 Colorado, in the Gazette on August 20, 2020 and the 7ri-Lakes Tribune
on August 26, 2020, and the affidavit of publication is attached hereto and incorporated herein
by this reference as Exhibit B (the “Affidavit of Publication”); and

WHEREAS, the District published a second notice of its intent to consider the creation of
the subdistrict at its meeting to be conducted on December 10, 2020, at 5:30 P.M. at the
District’s office located at 16055 Old Forest Point #300, Monument, CO 80132 Colorado, in the
Gazette on December 4, 2020, and the affidavit of publication is attached hereto and
incorporated herein by this reference as Exhibit B (the “Affidavit of Publication™)

WHEREAS, pursuant to § 32-1-1101(1)(f)(I), C.R.S., the District shall provide
notification of its action to create a subdistrict to the board of county commissioners of each
county that has territory included within the district and the governing body of any municipality
that has adopted a resolution of approval of the district pursuant to section 32-1-204.5 or 32-1-
204.7; and

WHEREAS, a notice of intent to create the subdistrict was mailed to the El Paso Board of
County Commissioners on August 14, 2020, and there has been no objection; and

WHEREAS, the District’s Amended and Restated Service Plan allows the creation of
subdistricts; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to § 32-1-1101(1.5)(c), C.R.S., no single parcel of land having a
valuation for assessment constituting twenty-five percent or more of the total valuation of
assessment of all real property within the boundaries of an area in a special district shall be
included in such area without the written consent of the owner or owners of such real property.
No single parcel of land owned by a corporate entity and having a valuation for assessment
constituting five percent or more of the total valuation of assessment of all real property within
the boundaries of an area in a special district shall be included in such area without the written
consent of the owner of such real property; and

WHEREAS, the Owner, as the 100% fee owner of the Property, has consented to the
creation of the subdistrict, which consent is attached hereto as Exhibit C and incorporated herein
by this reference (the “Owner Consent”); and

WHEREAS, the Owner desires to designate additional property to be included into the
subdistrict at a future date, a description of which is attached as Exhibit D (the “Future
Inclusion Area”); and

WHEREAS, the Board believes the creation of the subdistrict constitutes a benefit to the
District and the proposed subdistrict, and the property owners, taxpayers and residents of the
District and the proposed subdistrict; and

WHEREAS, the Board anticipates that the subdistrict will generate revenue from the
properties within the subdistrict to pay for some portion of the capital, operations, and

maintenance costs; and

2015.0006; 1061909 _1 2



WHEREAS, in order to protect future property owners and taxpayers within the
subdistrict, the Board desires to limit the financial powers of the subdistrict through the
imposition of both a total debt limit as well as a maximum debt mill levy; and

WHEREAS, the District desires to create a subdistrict for the Property subject to the
parameters set forth herein; and

WHEREAS, the Board held an election on November 3, 2020, for the purpose of
submitting ballot issues and/or questions to eligible electors of the subdistrict, and took all
actions necessary and proper for the conduct thereof (the “Election”).

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board hereby RESOLVES:

L Creation of Subdistrict. The Board hereby authorizes the creation of the Triview
Metropolitan District Subdistrict B within the boundaries of the Property (the “Subdistrict”).
The Subdistrict shall exist pursuant to and possess all of the rights, privileges, powers and
immunities set forth in §§ 32-1-1101(1)(f) and 32-1-1101(1.5), C.R.S., as they may be amended
from time to time.

2. Future Inclusion Area. The Board hereby agrees to the inclusion of all or any part
of the Future Inclusion Area, as described in Exhibit D, into the Subdistrict, subject to receiving
a petition for inclusion from the owner of the property.

3. Purpose of Subdistrict. The purpose for which the Subdistrict is being created is
to provide certain services, programs and facilities to be furnished within the area of the
Subdistrict, and to provide for the fair and equitable taxation within said area.

4. Ex Officio Board of Directors of Subdistrict. Pursuant to § 32-1-1101(1)(f)(III),
C.R.S., the Board shall constitute ex officio the Subdistrict’s Board of Directors. Each director of
the Subdistrict’s Board of Directors shall possess all rights, privileges and immunities as granted
by law to the directors of the District.

3 Debt Incurred by Subdistrict. Pursuant to § 32-1-1101(1)(f)(I1I), C.R.S., any debt
incurred by the Subdistrict shall be treated separately and distinct from the debt of the District.

[ Parameters for Creation of Subdistrict. In order to protect future residents,
property owners and taxpayers within the Subdistrict, the Board desires to establish parameters
for the Subdistrict, which parameters are a condition of the Board’s adoption of this resolution.

a. Total Debt Limitation. The total debt that the Subdistrict shall be
permitted to issue shall not exceed Twenty Million Dollars ($20,000,000).

b. Maximum Debt Service Mill Levy. The Maximum Debt Service Mill
Levy that the Subdistrict shall be permitted to impose on the taxable properties within the
Subdistrict shall not exceed thirty five (35) mills less the number of mills imposed by the

2015.0006; 1061909 1 3



District for debt service, subject to the Gallagher Adjustment, as more fully set forth in
the Amended and Restated Service Plan for Triview Metropolitan District.

C. Maximum Operations Mill Levy. The Maximum Operations Mill Levy
shall be ten (10) mills, subject to the Gallagher Adjustment, as more fully set forth in the
Amended and Restated Service Plan for Triview Metropolitan District.

d. Infrastructure and Facilities. The design, construction, acquisition and
installation of any and all infrastructure and facilities within the Subdistrict shall be
subject to the District’s Rules and Regulations, as may be amended from time to time,
and those policies, rules and regulations of other governmental entities with jurisdiction.
Until the operation and maintenance of the infrastructure and facilities of the Subdistrict
are able to be funded by the Subdistrict, the Owner shall pay those costs, subject to
reimbursement by the Subdistrict if and when it has available revenues for such purposes.

€; Recorded Notice of Subdistrict. A notice of the creation of the Subdistrict
shall be recorded on the Property to evidence the existence of the Subdistrict.

7. Calling of Election. The Board hereby calls the Election for the purpose of
presenting certain ballot issues and/or questions to the electorate of the Subdistrict, as follows:

a. The Election shall be conducted as an independent mail ballot election in
accordance with § 1-13.5-1101, ef seq., C.R.S., unless otherwise determined at the
Board’s discretion.

b. The Board hereby determines that the interests of the Subdistrict, and the
public interest or necessity in carrying out the Subdistrict’s objects and purposes call for
the Election and for there to be submitted to the Subdistrict’s eligible electors any
question or questions necessary to implement Article X, § 20 of the Colorado
Constitution as applied to the Subdistrict, specifically as the same relates to § 29-1-301,
et se., C.R.S.

B The Board names Ashley B. Frisbie of the law firm of White Bear Ankele
Tanaka & Waldron (“Counsel”) as the Designated Election Official for the Election. The
Designated Election Official shall be primarily responsible for ensuring the proper
conduct of the Election.

d. Without limiting the foregoing, the following specific determinations are
also made:

(i) The Board hereby directs legal counsel to the District to
approve the final form of the ballot to be submitted to the eligible electors of the
Subdistrict and authorizes the Designated Election Official to certify those
questions and take any required action therewith.

2015.0006; 1061909 1 4



(ii) The Board hereby directs legal counsel to the District to
oversee the general conduct of the Election and authorizes the Designated
Election Official to take all action necessary for the proper conduct thereof and to
exercise the authority of the Board in conducting the Election, including, but not
limited to: appointment, training and setting compensation of election judges and
a board of canvassers, as necessary; all required notices of election, including
notices required pursuant to TABOR; printing of ballots; supervision of the
counting of ballots and certification of election results; and all other appropriate
actions.

(iii)  The District shall be responsible for the payment of any and
all costs associated with the conduct of the Election, including its cancellation, if
permitted.

(iv)  The Board hereby ratifies any and all actions taken to date
by legal counsel and the Designated Election Official in connection with the
Election.

8. TABOR. That, in accordance with § 32-1-1101(2), C.R.S., the Board hereby
determines that the interests of the Subdistrict and the public interest or necessity in carrying out
the Subdistrict’s objects and purposes call for the Election and for there to be submitted to the
Subdistrict’s eligible electors the proposition of issuing general obligation bonds or creating
other general obligation indebtedness or any question or questions necessary to implement
Article X, § 20 of the Colorado Constitution as applied to the Subdistrict. Furthermore, in
accordance with § 32-1-1101(2) and (3)(a), C.R.S., the Board further finds, determines and
declares the following:

a. The objects and purposes for which the indebtedness is proposed to be
incurred are for the acquisition, construction, installation and completion by the
Subdistrict of public works, other improvements and facilities more fully described in the
District’s Service Plan.

b. The estimated cost of the proposed works, improvements and facilities to
be funded by the Subdistrict is approximately $20,000,000.

& No part of the estimated costs of the proposed facilities and improvements
is expected to be defrayed out of any state or federal grant.

d. The amount of principal of the indebtedness to be incurred for payment of
the costs of the proposed works, improvements and facilities shall not exceed the
maximum debt limit of $84,727,000, as described in the District’s Service Plan, unless
such maximum limit is increased through a material modification to the District’s Service
Plan.

< The maximum net effective interest rate to be paid on such indebtedness
shall not exceed 18% per annum.

2015.0006; 1061909 1 5



9. Board of County Commissioners Failure to Object. The El Paso County Board of

County Commissioners was provided with notice of the District’s intent to form the Subdistrict
and did not object.

10.  Direction to District’s Counsel. The Board hereby directs White Bear Ankele
Tanaka and Waldron to take the necessary steps to effectuate the creation of the Subdistrict.

11.  Severability. If any clause or provision of this resolution is adjudged invalid
and/or unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction or by operation of any law, such
adjudgement shall not affect the validity of this resolution as a whole, but shall be severed
herefrom, leaving the remaining provisions intact and enforceable.

12.  Effective Date. This Resolution shall become effective as of September 15, 2020.

[Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank. Signature Page to Follow].

2015.0006; 1061909_1 6



Approved December 10, 2020.

TRIVIEW METROPOLITAN
DISTRICT
President

ATTEST:

Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

WHITE BEAR ANKELE TANAKA & WALDRON
Attorneys at Law

Counsel to the District



EXHIBIT A
The Property

- Conexus Business Park Filing No. 1, Lot 2 (8.285 acres) and Tract A (4.518 acres)
Town of Monument, El Paso County, Colorado.



EXHIBIT B

Affidavits of Publication

96060
AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

STATE OF COLORADO
COUNTY OF El Paso

1, Lorre Cosgrove, being first duly sworn, deposes and says that she
is the Legal Sales Representative of The Tri Lakes Tribune, LLC., a
corporation, the publishers of a daily/weekly public newspapers, which

is printed and published daily/weekly in whole in the County of El Paso,

and the State of Colorado, and which is called Tri Lakes Tribune; that a
notice of which the annexed is an exact copy, cut from said newspaper,
was published in the regular and entire editions of said newspaper 1
time(s) to wit 08/26/2020

That said newspaper has been published continuously and uninterrupt-
edly in said County of El Paso for a period of at least six conseculive
months next prior to the first issue thereof containing this notice; that
said newspaper has a general circulation and that it has been admitted to
the United States mails as second-class matter under the provisions of
the Act of March 3, 1879 and any amendment thereof, and is a news-
paper duly qualified for the printing of legal notices and advertisement
within the meaning of the laws of the State of Colorado.

Fprme Crsgpra

Lorre Cosgrove
Sales Center Agent

Subseribed and sworn to me this 08/26/2020, at said City of Colorado
Springs, El Paso County, Colorado.
My commission expires March 30, 2022.

Sandra King
Notary Public
The Gnzette

SANDRA KING
NOTARY PUBLIC
STATE OF COLORADO
NOTARY 1D 20184014369
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES MARCH 30, 2022

Document Authentication Number
20184014369-779635

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING ON CREATION OF
SUBDISTRICT B

I RE TRIVIEW METROPOLITAN DISTRICT, COUNTY|
OF EL PASO, STATE OF COLORADO

HOTICE HEREBY G ursuant to 321+
1 m z:.cns that d:vdulmmcenrs
ew Metropolitan District (the ~Dis i

s:rh be!

mecef d place de: Kon 1
t
e
cmslnmmu |f\ese E,

25 of e bistrict CResoutond. Tha
,'-mrglgmn cnﬁ B e bora ol o o’m?v{‘dl’nlq
Iate oot m}'m rea ontained wihin

subdistrictat the sola cost and expense of the|
pmpmse contalned within the st

!\C!. red at lmﬂ!ﬁld For
Monument. CO 80132,
J‘W!&oﬂhﬂ glsto. Hﬂllﬁ
I)Eo and to form 2 bas hl' l
Approving; conltionzlly ap g ar

Deoving v Resalution.

TRIVIEW METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

BOARD OF DIRECTCRS

Published in the Tri-Lakes Tribune August 26.2020.




EXHIBIT C

Owner Consent

% SCHUCK COMMUNITIES
< 2 NORTH GASCADE AVENUE

SUITE 1280
GOLORADO SPRINGS, CO 80903
719.633.4500 - FAX 719.633.6258

~ Mr.Jim McGrady July 6, 2020
Triview Metropolitan District
16055 Old Forest Point, Suite 300
Monument, CO 80132
Re: Conexus Project in Monument, CO
Dear Jim:

As a result of our informative meeting with you on July 1, 2020, Schuck Communities,
Inc., as the manager of Conexus, LLC and the optionee for an additional 140 +/-
contiguous acres forming the Conexus project, hereby notifies you and the Board of our
serious interest in examining the feasibility of forming a subdistrict within Triview
Metropolitan District on the property now owned by Conexus LLC and/or controlled by
this entity via purchase options. We are interested in the opportunities provided by
such a subdistrict to help facilitate the financing, development and future sale to end
users of the Conexus project acreage along the west side of Interstate 25, north of
Baptist Road, south of the Monument Interchange and east of Old Denver Highway.

Please let this letter serve as notice of our interest in forming a subdistrict for the
Conexus project and formal request to the Triview Metro District Board for approval to

include this subdistrict formation on the November 2020 election ballot. We will
provide you with detailed descriptions of the potential subdistrict properties soon. If
there is anything else you need from us to facilitate this subdistrict exploration and
election ballot inclusion approval process In time for the next Triview Board Meeting,
please call me at (720) 771-1442. Thank you in advance for your guidance and support.

Sincerely,

é% 2 |

Brock R Chaptman, President

Schuck Communities, Inc.

CC: Steve Schuck, Steve Everson, Mike DeGrant

10



EXHIBIT D

Future Inclusion Area

CENTENNIAL
D SURVEYING

EXHIBIT A

SHEET10F1

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

PARCEL OF LAND

ATRACT OF LAND LOCATED IN PORTIONS OF SECTIONS 14, 23 AND 26 OFTOWNSHIP 11 SOUTH, RANGE 67 WEST OF THE 6™ P.M., TOWN
OF MONUMENT, COUNTY OF EL PASO STATE OF COLORADO, MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BASIS OF BEARING

N 89°24'51" E ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 26, TOWNSHIP 11 SOUTH, RANGE 67 WEST OF THE 6™
P.M. AS SHOWN ON AN ALTA SURVEY AS RECORDED UNDER RECEPTION NO. 207900074 OF THE RECORDS OF SAID EL PASO COUNTY.

COMMENCING AT THE SOUTH ' CORNER OF SAID SECTION 26; THENCE N 89°24'51" E ALONG THE SOUTH LINE THEREOF, A DISTANCE
OF 329.30",

THENCE N 07°48'05" W, A DISTANCE OF 3385.70 TO A POINT;
THENGE CONTINUE N 07 °48'05" W, A DISTANGE OF 2003.37’ TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING;

THENGE GONTINUE N 07 *48'05" W A DISTANGE OF 23.64' TO A POINT OF CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 2914.83' A DELTA
ANGLE OF 16%25'43",AN ARG DISTANCE OF 835.78";

THENCE N 24°14'29" W, A DISTANGE OF 1401.68';
THENCE CONTINUE N 24°14'29" W, A DISTANCE OF 624.41' TO A POINT;

THENCE GONTINUE N 24°14'29" W, A DISTANGE OF 824.97' TO A POINT OF CURVE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 4512.27', A DELTA
ANGLE OF 07°32'06" AND AN ARC DISTANCE OF 593.42";

THENCE N 15%26'14" W, A DISTANCE OF 1467.41' TO A POINT;

THENCE CONTINUE N 15°26'14" W, A DISTANCE OF 1058.42';

THENCE N 89°69'01" E, A DISTANCE OF 104.58";

THENCE N 00°09'05" E, A DISTANCE OF 208.35";

THENCE N 89°62'57" E. A DISTANGE OF 6567.52' TO A POINT ON THE WESTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY OF INTERSTATE |-25;

THENCE ALONG SAID WESTERLY RIGHT-OF WAY FOR SEVEN (7) COURSES;

S 23°34'51" W, A DISTANCE OF 427.55';

THENGE S 41°37'22" E, A DISTANGE OF 1117.93' TOA POINT;

THENCE CONTINUE S 41 %37'22" E, A DISTANCE OF 466.76";

THENCE S 36°30'29' E, A DISTANGE OF 456.86";

THENGE S 10°48'22" E, A DISTANCE OF 712.90";

THENCE CONTINUE S 10°48'22" E, A DISTANCE OF 1910.74' TO A POINT;
THENCE CONTINUE S10°48'22" E, A DISTANCE OF 1900.10";

Nogoswn -

THENCE S 63°48'56" W, A DISTANCE OF 536.06' TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, GONTAINING A CALCULATED AREA OF 6,358,997.69 SQUARE
FEET (145.98 ACRES) MORE OR LESS.

12655 Black Forest Rd. Ste. 178, Colorado Springs, CO 80908 (719) 492-6540
www.centenniallandsurveying.com

;

2015.0006; 1061909 1 11



TRIVIEW METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
16055 Old Forest Point
Suite 300
P.O. Box 849
Monument, CO 80132
(719) 488-6868 Fax: (719) 488-6565

DISBURSEMENTS OVER $5,000
December 10, 2020

Over $5,000 for 2020

1. Donala Water & Sanitation District $41,527.38
Enterprise Fund — Wastewater Operations
Wastewater System — Wastewater TF/Donala/IGA

2020 Budget $747,164.00
2020 Spent YTD $462,269.00
Current Disbursement ~ $ 41,527.38
2020 Remaining Budget $243,367.62

2. Monson, Cummins & Shohet, LLC $12,148.50
Enterprise Fund — Professional Services
Development Services/Monson, Cummins & Shohet

2020 Budget $20,000.00
2020 Spent YTD $41,707.00
Current Disbursement $12,148.50
2020 Remaining Budget = $-33,855.50

3. DBC Irrigation Supply $6,330.73
General Fund — Parks & Open Space O & M
Repair & Maintenance

2020 Budget $55,000.00
2020 Spent YTD $71,332.00
Current Disbursement $ 6,330.73
2020 Remaining Budget $-22,662.73




4. Kimley Horn $5,635.00

General Fund — Parks & Open Space — Administration
Stormwater Detention Pond Assessment

2020 Budget $10,030.00
2020 Spent YTD $0
Current Disbursement $ 5,635.00

2020 Remaining Budget $ 4,395.00

5, Deere & Ault $102,749.20
Capital Project — Enterprise — Water Improvements
Stonewall Springs

2020 Budget $0

2020 Spent YTD $19,435,725.00
Current Disbursement $ 102,749.20
2020 Remaining Budget  $-19,538,474.20

6. Deere & Ault __$39,880.08
Capital Project — Enterprise — Water Improvements
Stonewall Springs

2020 Budget $0

2020 Spent YTD $19,538,474.20
Current Disbursement  $ 39,880.08
2020 Remaining Budget $-19,578,354.30

7. Deere & Ault $88,343.15
Capital Project — Enterprise — Water Improvements

Stonewall Springs

2020 Budget $0

2020 Spent YTD $19,578,354.30
Current Disbursement ~ $88,343.15
2020 Remaining Budget $-19,666,697.40




8. Deere & Ault $22,107.40
Capital Project — Enterprise — Water Improvements
Stonewall Springs

2020 Budget $0

2020 Spent YTD $19,666,697.40
Current Disbursement  $22,107.40
2020 Remaining Budget $-19,688,804.80

9. White Bear Ankele Tanaka & Waldron $12,161.19
General Fund — Professional Services
Legal Fees
2020 Budget $20,000.00
2020 Spent YTD $26,655.00

Current Disbursement  $12,161.19
2020 Remaining Budget $-18,816.19

10. Monson, Cummins & Shohet, LLC $5,044.50
Capital Project — Enterprise — Water Improvements
Stonewall Springs

2020 Budget $0

2020 Spent YTD $19,688,804.80
Current Disbursement  $ 5,044.50
2020 Remaining Budget $-19,693,849.30

11, Timber Line Electric & Control ' $12,859.00
Capital Project - Enterprise — Water Improvement
SCADA
2020 Budget $28,000.00
2020 Spent YTD $22,530.00

Current Disbursement  $12,859.00
2020 Remaining Budget $-7,389.00




12. Timber Line Electric & Control $29,225.00
Capital Project - Enterprise — Water Improvement

SCADA
2020 Budget $28,000.00
2020 Spent YTD $35,389.00
Current Disbursement  $29,225.00
2020 Remaining Budget $-36,614.00
13, Timber Line Electric & Control $6,848.00
Capital Project - Enterprise — Water Improvement
SCADA
2020 Budget $28,000.00
2020 Spent YTD $64,614.00
Current Disbursement  $ 6,848.00
2020 Remaining Budget $-43,462.00
14. Integrated Design & Construction $5,000.00

Capital Project — General — Park & Street Improvements
Steel Building for A-Yard

2020 Budget $576,174.00
2020 Spent YTD $124,312.00
Current Disbursement $ 5,000.00
2020 Remaining Budget $446,862.00

15, Clarey Construction $25,290.00
Capital Project — General — Park & Street Improvements
Steel Building for A-Yard

2020 Budget $576,174.00
2020 Spent YTD $129,312.00
Current Disbursement $ 25,290.00 -
2020 Remaining Budget $421,572.00




Paid Invoices Over $5,000 for 2020

16. Fromm & Company, LLC.
General Fund/Enterprise Fund — Administration

Accounting Services

$8,063.00
2020 Budget $80,000.00
2020 Spent YTD $69,033.00

Current Disbursement $ 8,063.00

2020 Remaining Budget $ 2,904.00



DONALA

Water & Sanitation District

Date: December 3, 2020

Triview Metropolitan District
P.O. Box 849 -
Monument, CO 80132

Re: Monthly Expenses of the Upper Monument Creek Regional Wastewater Treatment
Facility (Plant) ' '

To whom it may concern:

As per our Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA), section 9, enclosed you will find the monthly
statement for plant expenses. It includes the following: . '

0&M Expenses due $ 41,527.38
Additional O&M Expenses due -~ $
TOTALDUE . $ 41,527.38

~Please remit the amount due to Donala no later than the first of next month.

Regards,

General Manager

15850 Holbein Drive e Colorado Springs, CO 80921 e (719) 488-3603 ¢ Fax (719) 488-3110



DONALA WATER & SANITATION DISTRICT
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - 2020 WASTE PLANT MONTHLY REPORT
From 11/1/2020 Through 11/30/2020

Current Year Current Period
Actual Actual
OPERATING REVENUE
PD-DONALA 600,468.59 36,903.24
FOREST LAKES O & M 65,735.46 522215
PAYMENTS
TRIVIEW O & M 514,734.00 44,459,59
PAYMENTS
MISC. REVENUE 1,062.50 0.00
Total OPERATING REVENUE 1,182,000.55 86,584.98
EXPENSES & PROJECTS
OPS & ADMIN EXPENSES
CHEMICAL AND LAB 83,672.73 4,752.81
REPAIR/MAINTENANCE 116,290.56 7,776.69
TRUCK/MOWER EXP, 2,145.11 0.00
UTILITIES 215,226.61 22,499.09
CONTRACT SERVICES 24,432,55 651.90
BIOSOLIDS HAULING 76,219.66 7,021.61
TOOLS AND EQUIP. 4,000.00 12.29
INSURANCE 100,824.19 6,642.45
OFFICE EXPENSE 8,152.15 444,19
TELEPHONE 9,084.10 674.17
DISTRICT ENGINEER 9,084.91 0.00
SALARIES 429,429.88 34,280.76
PAYROLL TAXES 35,423.62 2,622.48
457 PLAN 20,967.08 988.42
TRAINING 2,527.00 50.00
FEES, PERMITS 9,628.12 0.00
PUBLICATION 698.00 0.00
O & M CAP PROJ. 0.00 0.00
MISCELLANEOQUS 1,521.31 334.20
LEGAL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00
AFCURE 35,193.58 1,900.28
Total OPS & ADMIN 1,184,521.16 90,651.34
EXPENSES
Total EXPENSES & PROJECTS 1,184,521.16 90,651.34
CURRENT YTD INCOME (LOSS) (2,520.61) (4,066.36)




%6726 i0/AIC# %6cE %8'C6 %C e %6°C6 %126 4410 %
S9L¥e 0000 S9.L7vC £€.°2¢ €46°0 8E9LL G601 [BjoL
0 9e5'98le LL1BE SOV 9.LE ovg0sL  dsisiei
0 L2L'Lele 8618¢ 192°%9€E L&F'6EL 1S ISl
89¢'L
0sL0°0
L1180 000’0 L1180 000’0 0000k LEOTD 9640 5280 2080 69470 sAsneN 76€°0 clE0 LN
€460 000°0 EP6°0. S¥0°0 0007¢ChL L2070 SS6°0 S.6°0 Gs6'0 0680 02c0 (A1 4y VPO winuiixei
8880 0000 883°0 LL0D 0080k €00 L7180 2060 £€68°0 6180 Joild LLy0 20%'0 abessny
L¥9'9e 000°0 L#9'52 BLEQD 000¥ee  Z10°L 6le'8¢ P0Z2/.€ 881°9¢ | ¥ISVC €e0’L Gesch B¥0°Cl [Bl0L
€E6°0 0000 €E6°0 €200 000°0L €00 G560 §528°0 L2860 5€8°0 £e00 Levo 7L¥0 oc
0Le'0 000°0 ol60 0000 000"} 1 GEO0D G180 S1L6°0 gge0 0680 8€0°0 5% 0 8E¥'0 62
.80 0000 ¢L8'0 00070 000°'LL SEO0 1580 S88°0 £06°0 9e8°0 ¢e0’0 gro e2r0 8T
ZEB'0 coo'o. 2€6°0 Q000 0000L LE0°0 60670 12670 2880 180 2e0’0 3540 €0%'0 2
9E6°0 000°0 €80 000°0 00041 G200 6160 L¥6°0 8¥6°0 0480 0¥0'0 L2y0 VPO g¢
0es’o 00070 0e6'0 000’0 0000k SE00 186870 LEGO ZLe’0 £68°0 L¥0°0 o0 eLr'o 1A
§88°0 0000 588°0 %00 0000t Se0°0 ¥i8°0 cL6’0 26’0 c08'0 9g0°0 14340 880 14
e¥E'0 0000 €960 0000 000°CL 9e00 L1670 1260 12870 0080 ze0’0. 66¢°0 LO¥'0 £e
8680 0000 ‘868°0. 0000 000°0L SE00 1980 £06°0 £26°0 €980 9e0’0 9er0 PEFO [44
LS80 000’0 1680 0000 00001 92070 1280 580 §88°0 lego [AS VY] 8Ly'0 £0V'0: ¥4
16870 o000 168°0 0000 000°LE GEDD £68°0 2760 0480 8840 1¥0°0 SO0 £8E0 (074
€LB80 0000 ¢80 0800  0Ce0L Se00 S.80 ¥06°0 868°0 18,0 Se0'0 0o¥'0 L8E0 6l
i¥80 0000 L¥B0 2r00 ooo'el 9e0’0 5e8°0 648°0 106°0 6840 LEO'D 90%'0 £82°0 8l
068'0 0000 068°0 0000 ooooL SEDD 8980 2880 0+8°0 L2270 0E0'0 yOv 0 €LE0 Ll
¥e6°0 000°0 ¥E6°0 8200 0oo0L S€0°0 62670 958670 £68°0 S6.°0 L€0°0 ¥0¥°0 L8e’0 9L
506°0 000°0 S08°0 0000 000°LL SEe0’0 L68°0 626°0 ‘9€6°0 L1870 4800 B¥F 0 8ev 0 Sl
G160 0000 SLB'0 0000 000°LE SE00 888°0 160 906°0 6¥8°0 6€0°0 EEP'0 olLy'0 42
2880 0000 198°0 LEOD 0000} €200 280 €Le0 kIGO0 2180 1€0°0 ¥y o €620 gl
0S80 0000 0580 0000 000°LL 2eoo 6280 658°0 E¥8°0 8610 0e00 60%°0 68¢°0 43
1180 0000 k180 0000 0000k Ze00 96.°0 S28°0 2080 ‘£08°0 LE0'Q 8L¥'0 ‘G8€°0 b
2880 000°0 2880 000’0,  Q00'0) ZE00 LiB°0 ¥68°0 8580 0080 RAZARY] 0eyD 08e’0 ok
€¥6°0 0000 Ev¥6°0 0000 ooogL 2e00 026°0 8e6°0 0880 €280 LE0°0 £ev0 00¥0 (5
898°0 0000 ‘898°0 0000 0000k 2e00 1980 8680 £E6°0 ¥18°0 200 LEYO FANAY 8
088°0 0000 0880 000’0  00O°OL 2eoo £58°0 64870 698°0 1180 £e00 Ziyo 6620 L
(A 40) 000°0 ¥8’0 100 eJo[)yrA% €e0o0 ase’o ¥68°0 G280 680 8¢0°0 L6€°0 ¢Le0 9
€58°0 000°0 £58°0 0000 000°CL 2¢E00 958'0 14870 o9¥8'0 6..°0 LEO'O L0t°0 €le0 S
L8870 0ooo LEe8°0 Zvoo 000CL 2eoo 958'0 1880 968°0 S82°0 Se0'0 66e°0 88E'0 4
G880 000°0 €880 0000 0007¢ChH 1€0°0 680 £88°0 80 LBLD €e00 ¥L¥'0 1.€°0 £
6060 0000 6060 8e0’0 ocozel 2e00 6¢6°0 €960 €06'0: L6L70 2200 820 €00 [
880 000°0 9/8'0 0000 000°LL 920°0 688°0 260 L7680 ‘8880 800 Ly¥'0 LvP0 b
[EloL ssnsy V100 passald J8jsuell  SISEpn AN ddsS  feshald | el awm4 QWN4/aNAL - Ejeuoq feg
ININT443 SMOTd4 853004d SLIN3NT4NI
0202-hoN

AI1o8 ] JUsSUNeal 1SJeA\\SISEA] [EUoIBay ool Juswinuopy Joddn




O & M Costs

UMCRWTF MONTHLY STATEMENT

Monthly Influent Summary:

Total influent
TV Influent

FL Influent
Donala Influent

Triview O & M Costs:

Previous Balance
Interest

Subtotal

Current Balance
0&M Due

Gallons
24574000.00
11257000.00

1268000.00
12049000.00

$0.00
$0.00

Month of November 2020

$0.00
$0.00

Percentage

45.81%
5.16%

49.03%

100.0%

$0.00 -

$41,527.38

Monthly O & M Expense Summary

Total Monthly Expense $90,651,34
TV Expense $41,527.38
FL Expense $4,677.61
Donala Expense $44,446,35
$90,651.34

Forest Lakes O & M Costs:
Previous Balance $0.00
Interest $0.00
Subtotal $0.00
$0.00
Current Balance $0.00
O&M Due $4,677.61




Monson, Cummins & Shohet, LLC

DEC 0 7 2020

13511 Northgate Estates Dr Ste 250

Colorado Spgs, CO 80921-7666

Statement Summary

DATE
12/5/2020
TO:
Triview Metropolitan District
c/o Wendy Brown
P.O. Box 849
Monument, CO 80132-0849
wbrown@triviewmetro.com
DATE ITEM DESCRIPTION AMOUNT BALANCE
11/06/2020 ~ | Balance forward 0.00
Enterprise-
11/08/2020 INV #October. 11,845.00 11,845.00
11/24/2020 PMT #15094. -11,845.00 0.00
12/05/2020 INV #November, 12,148.50 12,148.50
AMOUNT DUE

Payment in full due upon receipt,interest may be
charged on past due accounts at 18% APR.

$12,148.50




Monson, Cummins & Shohet, LL.C . Detail of Charges

13511 Northgate Estates Dr Ste 250
Colorado Spgs, CO 80921-7666

Date Month

12/5/2020 November

BILL TO

Triview Metropolitan District
¢/o Wendy Brown

P.O. Box 849

Monument, CO 80132-0849
wbrown@triviewmetro.com

PROJECT
Enterprise
DATE ITEM DESCRIPTION HOURS BALANCE
11/2/2020 CDC.. Miscellaneous email with Jim regarding 0.7
Memorandum of Understanding; draft and
revise NWDS MOU.
11/3/2020 CDC.. Email with client regarding NWDS issues. 0.1
11/3/2020 EBP Begin drafting diligence application. 0.3
11/4/2020 EBP Continue drafting diligence application. 1.2
11/5/2020 CDC.. Draft and revise NWDS Memorandum of 1.9

Understanding; email with client regarding
same; conference call with LRE team
regarding Bureau of Reclamation contract and
no-action summary.

11/5/2020 EBP Revise diligence application; email 0.3
correspondence with client regarding diligence
activities.

11/5/2020 EBP Telephone conference regarding BRE 0
no-action plan. (*N/C¥)

11/6/2020 CDC.. Draft and revise no-action alternatives for 3.1

Bureau of Reclamation contract; conference
call with client, LRE and Reclamation
regarding setting easement agreement;
miscellaneous email regarding same; email to
Jim regarding AGUA yield/pricing and 1041
issues.

Total

Page 1



Monson, Cummins & Shohet, LLC ‘ Detail of Charges

13511 Northgate Estates Dr Ste 250
Colorado Spgs, CO 80921-7666

Date Month

12/5/2020 November

BILL TO

Triview Metropolitan District
c/o Wendy Brown

P.O. Box 849

Monument, CO 80132-0849
whrown@triviewmetro.com

PROJECT
Enterprise
DATE ITEM DESCRIPTION HOURS BALANCE
11/6/2020 EBP Meeting with Bureau of Reclamation and LRE ' 1.5
regarding Excess Capacity contract.
11/9/2020 CDC.. Telephone conference with Jim regarding 1:3

reuse study and Excelsior issues; telephone
conference with M. Morley regarding
Excelsior issues; review CSU proposed reuse
study; telephone conference with Kent Ricken
regarding Excelsior value and partnership
opportunities; telephone conference with Jim
regarding same; email with City of Fountain
counsel regarding extension of time to
circulate Ruling of Referee,

11/10/2020 8518 Telephone conference with Jim regarding 24
multiple issues; miscellaneous email regarding
Conkling FMIC share disposition; review D.
Shohet's draft extension of time regarding
same; draft conflict letter regarding same;
miscellaneous email regarding same; research
concerning potential storage lease terms; email
to Jim regarding Excelsiot/SSRCo/AGUA.

Total

Page 2



Monson, Cummins & Shohet, LLC Detail of Charges

13511 Northgate Estates Dr Ste 250
Colorado Spgs, CO 80921-7666

Date Month

12/5/2020 November -

BILLTO

Triview Metropolitan District
¢/o Wendy Brown

P.O. Box 849

Monument, CO 80132-0849
wbrown@triviewmetro.com

PROJECT

Enterprise

DATE ITEM DESCRIPTION HOURS BALANCE

11/13/2020 CDC., Conference call with LRE team regarding 4.1
: Bureau of Reclamation contract; telephone
conference with Jim regarding same and
miscellaneous matters; telephone conference
(x2) with M. Morley regarding multiple
Stonewall issues; draft and revise easement
agreement for South Reservoir diversion
structure; outline other easements necessary.

11/13/2020 EBP LRE check in meeting for BOR excess 1
capacity contract.

11/13/2020 EBP Attend telephone status conference in 0.8
20CW3012 and 3013.

11/17/2020 CDC.. Telephone conference with Jim (x2); review 1.1

ROY Reconnaissance Study (2015) as
concerns SSRC.

11/18/2020 CDC.. Draft and revise easement from TMD to 4.9
SSRCo regarding staging for South Reservoir
construction; email with Jim regarding same
and Excelsior; begin draft of staging easement
for SSRCo in South Reservoir (from TMD);
email with Fountain's counsel regarding
Fountain's FMIC change case; telephone

" | conference with Jim regarding same; draft
SSRCo staging casement for South Reservoir.

Total

Page 3



Monson, Cummins & Shohet, LLC Detail of Charges

13511 Northgate Estates Dr Ste 250
Colorado Spgs, CO 80921-7666

Date Month

12/5/2020 November

BILL TO

Triview Metropolitan District
c/o Wendy Brown

P.O. Box 849

Monument, CO 80132-0849
wbrown@triviewmetro.com

PROJECT

Enterprise

DATE ITEM 7 DESCRIPTION HOURS BALANCE

11/19/2020 CDC.. Draft and revise easement for SSRCo's use of 10.3
South Reservoir; review and comment on
water inventory from LRE; email regarding
same; conference call with LRE regarding
Bureau of Reclamation contract and easement
agreement; Board of Directors meeting; begin
draft of EIC easement on PEP III; review
revised LRE tabulation, operations, and P&N
documents; email comments regarding same.

11/19/2020 EBP LRE check in meeting for BOR excess 0
capacity contract. (¥N/C¥)
11/20/2020 CDC.. Telephone conference with N. Entities and 32

CMD (Tom Host); discuss same with Jim;
draft and revise PEP III casements; email with
S. Corbridge regarding same.

11/23/2020 CDC.. Review Kiewit proposal on NWDS: email 1.9
regarding same; draft and revise EIC/SSRCo
easements; email with S. Corbridge regarding
same.

Total

Page 4



Monson, Cummins & Shohet, LLC Detail of Charges

13511 Northgate Estates Dr Ste 250
Colorado Spgs, CO 80921-7666

Date Month

12/5/2020 November

BILL TO

Triview Metropolitan District
c/o Wendy Brown

P.O. Box 849

Monument, CO 80132-0849
wbrown@triviewmetro.com

PROJECT

Enterprise

DATE ITEM DESCRIPTION HOURS BALANCE

11/24/2020 CDC.. Telephone conference with contractors, Deere 1
& Ault, and Jim regarding bid kickoff for
South Reservoir infrastructure; email regarding
Deere & Ault billing/meeting; email to Morley
regarding use of pole barn/Kyle for staging
same; email to McLean and AGUA regarding
winter operation schedule for ditch bypass.
11/27/2020 EBP Begin drafting augmentation application for 2
Homeplace parcel; begin drafting change
application for additional FMIC shares.
11/30/2020 CDC.. Telephone conference with Jim regarding 0.4
multiple topics; email with R. Farr and Jim
regarding CSI development.

11/30/2020 EBP Begin drafting change application for 2
ownership in Excelsior Irrigating Company;
begin draft application for appropriate right of
exchange from SSRC. '
11/30/2020 Fees Subtotal 12,148.50

Total $12,148.50

Page 5



INVOICE

DBC IRRIGATION SUPPLY SPG
1442 Woolsey Heights
COLORADO SPRINGS CO 80915
719-314-4010 Fax 719-314-4011

INVOICE DATE INVOICE NUMBER

11/16/20 §3976534.001
PLEASE REMIT PAYMENT TO:

DBC IRRIGATION SUPPLY
Corporate Office

5805 East 39th Avenue
Denver CO 80207

www.dbcirrigation.com

T

520 1 AB0.419 E0302X 10464 D6847334525 S2 P7837211 0001:0002

I NE NI e e LT R T TR TR A
% TRIVIEW METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

SHIP TO:

TRIVIEW METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
16525 jackson creek paRKWAY
MONUMENT CO 80132

16055 OLD FOREST PT STE 300
MONUMENT CO 80132-8672

T CUSTOMER NUMBER™ ~— “ " TCUSTOMER ORDER NUNIBER l" TRELEASE NUNBER™ |' T 7T T SALESPERSON T
_
WRITER SHIP VIA TERMS | SHIP DATE [ ORDER DATE
DESCRIPTION ORDER QTY | SHIP QTY NET PRC EXT PRC
[25-04 4" ROTOR HUNTER 9ea 3 30. 846 _
120-04 4" ROTOR HUNTER 80ea 80ea 12.421| 993.64
PGP-04-CV 4" PC/FC ROTOR W/ CHECK 20ea 20ea 11.686 233.72
VALVE HUNTER .
1806-SAM-PRS 6" POP-UP W/ CHECK 50ea 50ea 12.672 633.59
VALVE & PRESS REG STEM RAINBIRD
A43715
M412-005 ELBOW PVC MARLEX ST 90 1/2 50ea 50ea 0.987 49,33
M412-007 ELBOW PVC MARLEX ST 90 3/4 100ea 100ea 0.799 79.88
SBE-075 SWING PIPE ELL 3/4" MPT 100ea 100ea 0.165 16.53
A46011
SPXFLEX100 RB EXTRA FLEX SWING 100FT 100FT 0.234 23.38
PIPE A82060 RAIN BIRD
200-010BE PVC PIPE CL 200 BE 1" 1000FT 1000FT 0.206 206.37
200-015BE PVC PIPE CL 200 BE 1-1/2" 1000ft 1000ft 0.435 434.90
402-249 TEEPVC SSF 2 X2 X1 25ea 25ea 4271 108.77
402-248 TEE PVC SSF 2 X 2 X 3/4 25ea 25ea 4,283 107.07
401-020 TEE PVC SSS 2IN 25ea 25ea 2,548 63.70
402-130 TEE PVC SSF 1 X 1 X 1/2 25ea 25ea 1.136 28.39
402-210 TEE PVC SSF 1-1/2 X 3/4 25ea 25ea 3.397 84.94
407-131 ELBOW PVC 90 SXF 1 X 3/4 50ea 50ea 1.410 70.50
406-020 ELBOW PVC 90 SLIP 2IN 25ea 25ea 2.055 51.37
437-251 BUSHING PVC SS 2 X 1-1/2 25ea 25ea 1.554 38.86
437-211 BUSHING PVC SS 1-1/2 X 1 25ea 25ea 0.948 23.70
200-PEB 2" COMMERCIAL VALVE 10ea 10ea 130.350 1303.50
RAINBIRD B34583
SH118-20 2" SHORT PVC REPAIR 10ea 10ea 17.196 171.96
COUPLING
SH118-10 1" SHORT PVC REPAIR 10ea 10ea 5.417 5417
COUPLING
1419-12-4 CARSON VALVE BOX STANDARD 10ea 10ea 32.285 322.85
12IN W/LID 14191020
Invoice is due by 12/16/20.
THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!

Web Enrollment Token: WRG GDR VZV
http://dbcirrigation.billtrust.com

Page 1 of 2

0001:0002



DBC IRRIGATION SUPPLY SPG I NVO I C E

1442 Woolsey Heights
COLORADO SPRINGS CO 80915 INVOICE DATE INVOICE NUMBER
719-314-4010 Fax 719-314-4011 11/16/20 S$3976534.001
www.dbcirrigation.com PLEASE REMIT PAYMENT TO:

DBC IRRIGATION SUPPLY

Corporate Office

5805 East 39th Avenue
Denver CO 80207

T

520 1 AB 0.419 E0302X 10465 D6847334525 S2 P7837211 0002:0002 SHIP TO:
(P TR R TR ST TR R T T TR
GHE:  TRIVIEW METROPOLITAN DISTRICT TRIVIEW METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
16055 OLD FOREST PT STE 300 16525 jackson creek paRKWAY
MONUMENT CO 80132-8672 MONUMENT CO 80132

" CUSTOMERNUMBER |  CUSTOMER ORDER NUMBER ~ RELEASE NUMBER SALESPERSON
_
WRITER SHIP VIA TERMS SHIP DATE ORDER DATE
DESCRIPTION ORDERQTY | SHIPQTY | NETPRC | EXTPRC

ADD-A-ZONE VALVE DOUBLER DEVICE 3ea 3ea 132.653

PVC25B-030 AQUA BLUE GLUE QUART 3ea 3ea 24.575 73.73
SPEARS

PRIM70P-030 QUART PRIMER-70 PURPLE 3ea 3ea 23.412 70.24
HSF-12 12" PVC HAND SAW 2ea 2ea. 29.492 58.98
20985HSF12 LENOX

2622-020 2" PVC BALL VALVE S X S 10ea 10ea 29.313 293.13
436-020 ADAPTER PVC MALE MS 2IN 40ea 40ea 1.335 53.42
TTO10 1" X 520" TEFLON TAPE 2ea 2ea 1.481 2.96
(50/BOX) 86022

TTOO7 3/4" X 520" TEFLON TAPE 2ea 2ea 424 2.24
(70/BOX) 86021

TT005 1/2" X 520" TEFLON TAPE 2ea 2ea 0.665 1.33
(100/BOX) 86020

Date:—— L _
AJZ:c‘t:
Authorized By: | — —

FREE E-MAIL INVOICING NOW AVAILABLE!
E-mail is fast and reliable. Invoices are sent by e-mail daily.
Contact our A/R Department to take advantage of this free feature.

I |
SUBTOTAL 6330.73
Invoice is due by 12/16/20. S&H CHGS
THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS! SALES TAX 0.00
Web Enroliment Token: WRG GDR VZV AMOUNT DUE 6330.73
http://dbcirrigation.billtrust.com

Purchaser agrees to pay a 1.5% per month finance charge plus all costs of collection, including but not limited to reasonable attorneys
fees, on any past due accounts.
Page 2 of 2

0002:0002



Invoice for Professional Services

Kimley»Horn

TRIVIEW METROPOLITAN DISTRICT Invoice No: 17710887
16055 OLD FOREST POINT Invoice Date: Oct 31, 2020
SUITE 300 Invoice Amount: $5,635.00
MONUMENT, CO 80132

N Project No: 196079000.3

Project Name:  TRIVIEW MD POND EVAL
Project Manager: MONCHAK, ADAM
Please send payments to:
KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.
P.0. BOX 913221
DENVER, CO 80291-3221

Client Reference:
For Services Rendered through Oct 31, 2020

Federal Tax Id: 56-0885615

COST PLUS MAX

Amount Billed to | Previous Amount | Current Amount

Description Contract Value Date Billed Due
DEVELOP MAINTENANCE ACT 11,480.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
EXISTING CONDITION ASSESS 14,000.00 5,435.00 0.00 5,435.00
MEETINGS AND COORDINATION 2,090.00 200.00 0.00 200.00
Subtotal 27,570.00 5,635.00 0.00 5,635.00
Total COST PLUS MAX 5,635.00

Total Invoice: $5,635.00




Kimley»Horn

Labor and Expense Detail |

TRIVIEW METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

16055 OLD FOREST POINT
SUITE 300
MONUMENT, CO 80132

COST PLUS MAX

Invoice No:
Invoice Date:

Project No:
Project Name:
Project Manager:

Current Amount
Task Description Hrs/Qty Rate Due
EXISTING CONDITION ASSESS | ANALYST 12,5 120.00 1,500.00
PROFESSIONAL 19.5 165.00 3,217.50
SENIOR PROFESSIONAL I 3.5 205.00 717.50
TOTAL EXISTING CONDITION ASSESS 35.5 5,435.00
MEETINGS AND COORDINATION | SUPPORT STAFF 2.0 100.00 200.00
TOTAL MEETINGS AND COORDINATION 2.0 200.00
TOTAL LABOR AND EXPENSE DETAIL 5,635.00

17710887
Oct 31, 2020

196079000.3
TRIVIEW MD POND EVAL
MONCHAK, ADAM

This page is for informational purposes only. Please pay amount shown on cover page.



Invoice

Federal ID#: 20-2234265

For questions concerning this invoice
call Accounts Receivable: 804.264,3222
Routing Number: 051404260

Account Number: 0000252783482
Bank: BB&T

DEERE & AULT

A SCHNABEL ENGINEERING COMPANY

Please remit payment to:
Deere & Ault Consultants, Inc.
P.O. Box 7422
Merrifield, VA 22116-7422

Account Name: Schnabel Management Services, Inc.

Stonewall Springs Reservoir Company

Triview Metropolitan District

16055 Old Forest Point, Suite 300

Monument, CO 80132

Project

DA780003.00 Central Reservoir

July 17, 2020
Project No: DA780003.00
Invoice No: 2027179
Payment Terms: 30
Invoice Total $102,749.20|

DESCRIPTION OF SERVCIES: Update construction drawings from Stonewall Springs; Update and put in Phase 2 scenario
into construction drawings; Develop measuremeant structure from Excelsior Ditch; Stability analysis of downstream slope;
Assistance in survey organization and incorporation of existing 2016 LIDAR; Figures and analysis of channel/pipe to Arkansas
River; Figures for discussion with Pete Lien on spillway; Review of existing spillway easements with Xcel; Correspondence with
SEO on downstream slope at Santa Barbara Mine; Field meeting in June; Correspondence with client; Response to comments

letter/SEO letter for hydrology; Volume review; Koslowski easement review.

Professional Services from April 20, 2020 to July 10, 2020

Professional Personnel

Principal
Church, Glen
Deere, Don

McLean, Mark

Severin, Mark
Project Manager

de Wolfe, Victor

Rainey, Susan
Project Engineer

Johnson, Grant
Engineer 2

Black, Bryan

Deere, Theodore
Water Analyst

Grantz, Quinton
CAD Tech

Reck, lan
CAD Tech

Hogness, Bruce
Clerical

Morison, Esther

Zuniga, Alisa

Totals
Total Labor

Reimhbursable Expenses
Travel - Mileage-Tolls-Parking

Hours Rate Amount
136.10 170.00 23,137.00
75.00 350.00 26,250.00
1.30 215.00 279.50
68.40 200.00 13,680.00
1.30 140.00 182.00
30.00 122.00 3,660.00
26.70 115.00 3,070.50
11.80 102.00 1,203.60
25.30 102.00 2,580.60
41.50 84.00 3,486.00
134.80 115.00 15,502.00
86.40 105.00 9,072.00
4.70 65.00 305.50
.50 60.00 30.00
643.80 102,438.70
310.50

310.50

Total Reimbursables

Total this Invoice

102,438.70

310.50
$102,749.20




Please remit payment to:
Deere & Ault Consultants, Inc.

Invoice DEERE & AL

Federal ID#: 20-2234265 T o e s
For questions concerning this invoice A i?‘?"!ﬁ.‘;‘-:‘ﬁ'_-‘ ENGIN EER“‘“":‘

call Accounts Receivable: 804,264,3222 P.O. Box 7422
Routing Number: 051404260 Merrifield, VA 22116-7422
Account Number: 0000252783482

Bank: BB&T

Account Name: Schnabel Management Services, Inc.

November 20, 2020

Stonewall Springs Reservoir Company Project No: DA780003.00
5 : 5 Invoice No: 2029154
Triview Metropolitan District P 0T ) 30
16055 Old Forest Point, Suite 300 ayment Teims,
Monument, CO 80132
Invoice Total $39,880.08|

Project DA780003.00 Central Reservoir

DESCRIPTION OF SERVCIES: Update construction drawings for Stonewall Springs Reservoir (move dam embankment north
off Pete Lien’s property line to accommodate power easement); Update and put in Phase 2 scenario into construction drawings;
Develop measurement structure for Excelsior Ditch to 232 cfs; Assistance in survey organization and incorporation of new 2020
LIDAR; Figures and analysis of channel/pipe to Arkansas River; Figures for discussion with Pete Lien on spillway; Review of
existing spillway easements with Xcel; Field meeting in July with Black Hills Energy; Correspondence with client; Response to
comments letter/SEO letter for hydrology; Volume review; Koslowski easement review; Work with Black Hills Energy on power
lines at site; Meet with Black Hills Energy at site; Several plan submittals to Black Hills Energy for their review and pricing;
Determination of pump station locations and development of pump station forebay grading; Coordination with Mangini &
Associates surveying for future spillway.

Professional Services from July 11, 2020 to November 13, 2020
Professional Personnel

Hours Rate Amount
Principal Engineer
Church, Glen 78.60 170.00 13,362.00
Deere, Don 31.00 350.00 10,850.00
Severin, Mark 25.90 200.00 5,180.00
Senior Associate Engineer
Rainey, Susan 2.00 122.00 244.00
Associate
Mathes, Dan 4.00 120.00 480.00
Senior Engineer
Johnson, Grant 11.10 115.00 1,276.50
Project Engineer
Black, Bryan .30 102.00 30.60
Senior Staff Engineer
Cunneff, Shane 11.10 92.00 1,021.20
Staff Engineer
Grantz, Quinton 5.20 84.00 436.80
CAD Technician Il :
Reck, lan 35.70 115.00 4,105.50
CAD Technician Il
Hogness, Bruce 20.90 105.00 2,194.50
Perry, Robert 4.30 110.00 473.00
Totals 230.10 39,654.10
Total Labor 39,654.10

Reimbursable Expenses

Travel - Mileage-Tolls-Parking 225.98
Total Reimbursables 225.98 225.98




Project DA780003.00

Central Reservoir

Invoice

2029154

Outstanding Invoices
Number
2027179
Total

Date
711712020

Total this Invoice

Balance

102,749.20

102,749.20
Total Now Due

$39,880.08

$142,629.28

Page 2



e DEERE & AULT

Federal ID#: 20-2234265 S e e e e e e < s Sty Please remit payment to:
For questions concerning this invoice '?'&‘SCH_N,#BF'- EMGIN_E?RW‘E CQM EAHT-‘ Deere & Ault Consultants, Inc.
call Accounts Receivable: 804.264.3222 P.O. Box 7422
Routing Number: 051404260 Merrifield, VA 22116-7422
Account Number: 0000252783482

Bank: BB&T

Account Name: Schnabel Management Services, Inc.

Navember 20, 2020

; ) Project No: 20C26014.00
St_onewall Springs Regervow Company lrivlaariio: 2029159
Triview Metropolitan District )
16055 Old Forest Point, Suite 300 Payient Temmss. 30
Monument, CO 80132
Invoice Total $88,343.15|

Project 20C26014.00 South Reservoir — Inflow Structures

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Coordination and correspondence with Owner; Development of construction drawings,
specifications, and bid schedule; Coordination with Mangini & Associates for on-site survey (two trips); Development of Contract
Documents and Special Conditions; Addition of low flow pipeline and meter; Hydraulic model work for diversion flow to South
Reservoir and Excelsior Ditch; Meeting at Triview’s office to discuss South Reservoir plan; Development of access road
easement figure. :

Professional Services from June 13, 2020 to November 13, 2020
Professional Personnel

Hours Rate Amount
Principal Engineer
Church, Glen 112.50 180.00 20,250.00
Hayden, Colby 1.00 225.00 225.00
McLean, Mark .30 225.00 67.50
Severin, Mark - 35.70 210.00 7,497.00
Senior Associate Engineer ‘
Rainey, Susan 24.50 132.00 3,234.00
Senior Engineer
Johnson, Grant 9.70 121.00 1,173.70
Phelps, Nathan 6.30 116.00 730.80
Project Engineer
Black, Bryan 116.90 110.00 12,859.00
Senior Staff Engineer
Cunneff, Shane 18.60 92.00 1,711.20
Edelen, Joseph 6.00 92.00 552.00
Senior Staff Scientist
Johnson, Erinn 3.30 92.00 303.60
Staff Engineer
Dolin, Sarah 9.00 95.00 855.00
Grantz, Quinton 25.50 88.00 2,244.00
CAD Technician lll
Reck, lan 226.80 121.00 27,442.80
CAD Technician Il
Hogness, Bruce 76.90 110.00 8,459.00
Admin
Morison, Esther 10.00 68.00 680.00
Totals 683.00 88,284.60

Total Labor 88,284.60




Project 20C26014.00 South Reservoir - Inflow Structures Invoice 2029159

Reimbursable Expenses

Misc Exp ; 58.55
Total Reimbursables 58.55 58.55

Total this Invoice $88,343.15

Page 2



Invoice DEERE & AULT

Federal ID#: 20-2234265 b sy e g
For questions concerning this invoice ‘A SCHNABEL ENGINEERING COMPANY
call Accounts Receivable: 804.264,3222 =

Routing Number: 051404260

Account Number: 0000252783482

Bank: BB&T

Account Name: Schnabel Management Services, Inc.

Please remit payment to:
Deere & Ault Consultants, Inc.
P.O. Box 7422

Merrifield, VA 22116-7422

November 23, 2020

; . Project No: 20C26014.01
Stonewall Springs Reservoir Company nasizeii: 2029188
Mr. Jim McGrady ' )
Triview Metropolitan District Payment Terms: 30
16055 Old Forest Point, Suite 300
Monument, CO 80132 -
Invoice Total $22,107.40|

Project 20C26014.01 Arkansas River 100-Year Flood Model

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Begin modeling of new CWCB report flood flow rate (100-year) along Arkansas River from
Chico Creek to west Martin Marietta Pit; Model potential dam embankment for South Reservoir to determine potential 100-year
floodplain issues; Correspondence with Pueblo County floodplain administrator.

Professional Services from October 3, 2020 to November 13, 2020
Professional Personnel

Hours Rate Amount
Principal Engineer
Church, Glen 4.80 180.00 864.00
Severin, Mark 23.50 210.00 4,935.00
Senior Engineer
Johnson, Grant 24,00 121.00 2,904.00
Senior Staff Engineer
Cunneff, Shane 145.70 92.00 13,404.40
Totals 198.00 22,107.40
Total Labor . 22,107.40

Total this Invoice $22,107.40




WHITE BEAR ANKELE
TANAKA & WALDRON
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

Triview Metropolitan District

James McGrady
16055 Old Forest Point, Ste. 300 Date: 11/30/2020
PO Box 849 Invoice No: 13317

Monument, CO 80132

Summary of Professional Services

If you have any questions about the amounts due, please contact our
Finance Administrator, Amy Lakers, at alakers@wbapc.com or call
303-858-1800.

Due to our current remote working situation, we are requesting that clients
use electronic payments instead of writing and mailing us a paper check.
Please reference the invoice #. Thank you.

Fortis Private Bank, Routing #107006428, Account #1010007753

Previous Balance Current Fees Expenses Advances Payments Balance

2015-0007 RESOLUTIONS
276.75 852.80 0.00 0.00 -276.75 $852.80

2015-0008 MEETINGS
0.00 21.53 0.00 0.00 0.00 $21.53

2015-0009 ELECTIONS
1,558.00 3,093.45 0.00 0.00 -1,5658.00 $3,093.45

2015-0013 INSURANCE
64.58 0.00 0.00 0.00 -64.58 $0.00

2015-0015 BUDGETS
0.00 41.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $41.00

2015-0024 ANNUAL FILINGS
0.00 172.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 $172.20

2154 E Commons Ave., Suite 2000 | Centennial, CO 80122
Telephone 303-858-1800 | Facsimile 303-858-1801
Federal Tax ID: 84-1421318



Triview Metropolitan District Invoice Date: 11/30/2020
Page 2
Previous Balance Current Fees Expenses Advances Payments Balance
2015-0027 SUB-DISTRICT ORGANIZATION (GENERAL)
1,191.56 6,915.68 0.00 0.00 -1,191.56 $6,915.68
2015-0030 SUBDISTRICT B
0.00 107.63 0.00 0.00 0.00 $107.63
2015-4000 CONTRACT/CONSULTANTS
428.45 856.90 0.00 0.00 -428.45 $856.90
2015-4600 CONTRACTS/IGAS
973.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 -973.75 $0.00
2015-9999 ADMINISTRATIVE FEES AND COSTS
523.93 0.00 0.00 100.00 -523.93 $100.00
5,017.02 12,061.19 0.00 100.00 -5,017.02 $12,161.19

This transmittal represents our invoice for legal services for the period ending as of
the date hereof. Payment is due within thirty days of said date. We appreciate the

opportunity to be of service.



Triview Metropolitan District
James McGrady

16055 Old Forest Point, Ste. 300
PO Box 849
Monument, CO 80132

RESOLUTIONS
Fees
11/03/2020  GMR
11/04/2020  JJW
GMR
1112/2020  GMR
11/23/2020 GMR
11/30/2020

Telephone conference with Mr. McGrady regarding annual
administrative resolution; conference with Mr. Weyand regarding
same

Prepare and Draft 2021 Annual Administrative Resolution based on
discussion with Mr Rowley

Work on Annual Administrative Resolution; draft email to Mr.
McGrady

Revise Annual Administrative Resolution; telephone call to Mr.
McGrady; draft email to same

Review and respond to emails from Ms. Levad

For Current Services Rendered
Administrative Costs

Total Current Month
PREVIOUS BALANCE
Payments

Payment

Total For Matter

SR W p
's;: - ». -

WHITE BEAR

ANKELE

TANAKA & WALDRON

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

Date 11/30/2020
Matter No. 2015-0007
Invoice No. 13317
Rate Hours
380.00 0.20 76.00
200.00 1.50 300.00
380.00 0.70 266.00
380.00 0.30 114.00
380.00 0.20 76.00
2.90 832.00
20.80
852.80
$276.75
-276.75
$852.80
Matter No: 2015-0008

Statement No:

13317

2154 E Comions Ave., Suite 2000 | Centennial, CO 80122
Telephone 303-858-1800 | Facsimile 303-858-1801

Federal Tax ID: 84-1421318



Triview Metropolitan District Invoice Date: 11/30/2020
Page 2
Fees
Rate Hours
11/19/2020 KCH Email correspondence with Mr. Rowley regarding scheduling of
2021 meetings 210.00 0.10 21.00
For Current Services Rendered 0.10 21.00
Administrative Costs 0.53
Total Current Month 21.53
Total For Matter $21.53
Matter No: 2015-0009
Statement No: 13317
ELECTIONS
Fees
Rate Hours
11/03/2020 AGJ Count ballots; work on election paperwork 215.00 0.50 107.50
MJM Oversee ballot counting process as Deputy Designated Election
Official 285.00 0.50 142.50
11/04/2020 DJC Email correspondence to El Paso County regarding request for
unofficial coordinated election results; Review and respond to email
correspondence from Designated Election Official regarding same 210.00 0.30 63.00
GMR Review election results; draft email to Mr. McGrady regarding
same; follow up on Canvas Board documents 380.00 0.30 114.00
ABE  Conference with Mr. Cordova regarding unofficial election results
from El Paso County; review same 210.00 0.10 21.00
11/06/2020 GMR Review and respond to email from Mr. Chapman regarding election 380.00 0.20 76.00
11/10/2020 GMR Review and respond to email regarding post election filings 380.00 0.20 76.00
11/11/2020 GMR Telephone conference with Ms. Frisbie; draft email to Mr. Chapman 380.00 0.30 114.00
11/30/2020 GMR Work on November 2020 elections 2,000.00
GMR Review post election filing requirements; review Division of Local
Government 32 form and amounts for election questions; draft
emails to Mr. Cordova and Ms. Frisbie 380.00 0.80 304.00
For Current Services Rendered 3.20 3,018.00
Administrative Costs 75.45
Total Gurrent Month 3,093.45
PREVIOUS BALANCE $1,558.00



Triview Metropolitan District Invoice Date: 11/30/2020
Page 3
Payments
11/30/2020 Payment -1,558.00
Total For Matter $3_09&§
Matter No: 2015-0013
Statement No: 13317
INSURANCE
PREVIOUS BALANCE $64.58
Payments
11/30/2020 Payment -64.58
Total For Matter $0.00
Matter No: 2015-0015
Statement No: 13317
BUDGETS
Fees
Rate Hours
11/03/2020 JJW  Work on data entry for Mill Levy Certification Process, update mill
levy records for review 200.00 0.10 20.00
11/17/2020 JJW Revise Mill levy cert records based on attorney review 200.00 0.10 20.00
For Current Services Rendered 0.20 40.00
Administrative Costs 1.00
Total Current Month 41.00
Total For Matter $41.00




Triview Metropolitan District Invoice Date: 11/30/2020
Page 4
Matter No: 2015-0024
Statement No: 13317
ANNUAL FILINGS
Fees
Rate Hours
11/12/2020 KCH Work on 809 Transparency Notice 210.00 0.50 105.00
11/16/2020 KCH Work on Letter to DLG re Map Filing Pursuant to §32-1-306, C.R.S. 210.00 0.10 21.00
11/17/2020 KCH Work on 2020 Letter to DLG re Map Filing Pursuant to §32-1-306,
C.R.S. - No Change in Boundaries, No. 3 210.00 0.20 42.00
For Current Services Rendered 0.80 168.00
Administrative Costs 4.20
Total Current Month 172.20
Total For Matter $172.20
Matter No: 2015-0027
Statement No: 13317
SUB-DISTRICT ORGANIZATION (GENERAL)
Fees
Rate Hours
11/03/2020 LSH Count ballots; print tally sheets; transfer tally makes to official tally
sheet 240.00 0.60 144.00
DJC Draft Canvass Board's Statement and Certificate of Election
Results 210.00 0.40 84.00
EDH Work on election matters; count ballots; complete election
paperwork 200.00 0.40 80.00
ABF Revise and finalize Election Judges' Tally Sheet, Abstract of Votes,
and Certificate - Statement on Ballots; prepare same for ballot
counting; oversee ballot counting as Designated Election Official;
conferences with Election Judges regarding same; prepare
Election Supplies Delivery Receipt; coordinate and finalize
completed election day documents; work on matters regarding
Canvass Board meeting; conference with paralegal regarding same 210.00 0.90 189.00
11/04/2020 DJC Draft Oath of Canvasser and email correspondence to Canvass
Board member regarding same; Complete Canvass Board's
Statement and Certificate of Election Results with vote total from
Election Judges' Abstract of Votes and draft email correspondence
to Designated Election Official regarding same 210.00 0.80 168.00
11/05/2020 LSH Work on election matters; scan and save talley sheets 240.00 0.20 48.00



Triview Metropolitan District Invoice Date: 11/30/2020
Page 5
Rate Hours
11/09/2020 DJC Review and respond to email correspondence from Mr. Fiorito
regarding Oaths of Canvassers; Upload to filing 210.00 0.10 21.00
11/10/2020 ABF Review Canvass Board Appointment form; conference with Mr.
Cordova regarding same 210.00 0.20 42.00
11/11/2020 ABF  Complete Oath of Canvasser; review Canvass Board's Statement
and Certificate of Election Results and other election day
documents; prepare for and conduct Canvass Board meeting;
conference with paralegal regarding follow up matters for same 210.00 1.10 231.00
11/12/2020 DJC Prepare and transmit Canvass Board's Statement and Certificate of
Election Results for signature 210.00 0.30 63.00
11/16/2020 DJC Review email correspondence regarding fully-executed Canvass
Board's Statement and Certificate of Election Results and upload to
filing 210.00 0.10 21.00
11/30/2020 DJC Draft DLG-32 and 30-day letter to Division of Local Government
regarding Certified Election Results; Email correspondence with
Mr. Rowley regarding same 210.00 1.00 210.00
GMR Work on November 2020 elections 4,800.00
GMR Work on resolution approving Subdistrict B and notice of meeting to
consider approval of the subdistrict; review and respond to emails
from Mr. McGrady; review and respond to emails from Ms. Hicks
regarding publication of notice 380.00 1.70 646.00
For Current Services Rendered 7.80 6,747.00
Administrative Costs 168.68
Total Current Month 6,915.68
PREVIOUS BALANCE $1,191.56
Payments
11/30/2020 Payment -1,191.56
Total For Matter $6,915.68
Matter No: 2015-0030
Statement No: 13317

SUBDISTRICT B

Fees

11/30/2020

KCH

Phone conference with the Gazette regarding publication deadline;

Rate

Hours



Fees

Triview Metropolitan District Invoice Date: 11/30/2020
Page 6
Rate Hours
email correspondence with Mr. Rowley regarding same; email
correspondence with newspaper regarding same 210.00 0.50 105.00
For Current Services Rendered 0.50 105.00
Administrative Costs 2.63
Total Current Month 107.63
Total For Matter $107.63
Matter No: 2015-4000
Statement No: 13317
CONTRACT/CONSULTANTS
Rate Hours
11/20/2020 GMR Review email from Mr. McGrady and respond to same; review
construction management contracts and provide Mr. McGrady with
examples 380.00 0.90 342.00
11/27/2020 GMR Work on construction management contract 380.00 1.30 494.00
For Current Services Rendered 2.20 836.00
Administrative Costs 20.90
Total Current Month 856.90
PREVIOUS BALANCE $428.45
Payments
11/30/2020 Payment -428.45
Total For Matter $856.90
Matter No: 2015-4600
Statement No: 13317
CONTRACTS/IGAS
PREVIOUS BALANCE $973.75



Triview Metropolitan District Invoice Date: 11/30/2020
Page 7
Payments
11/30/2020 Payment -973.75
Total For Matter $0.00
Matter No: 2015-9999
Statement No: 13317
ADMINISTRATIVE FEES AND COSTS
Advances
11/03/2020 Election Judge Fee 100.00
Total Advances 100.00
Total Current Month 100.00
PREVIOUS BALANCE $523.93
Payments
11/30/2020 Payment -523.93
Total For Matter $100.00
TOTAL DUE: $12,161.19



Monson, Cummins & Shohet, LLC

F
13511 Northgate Estates Dr Ste 250 DEC 0 7 2020 Statement Summary
Colorado Spgs, CO 80921-7666
DATE
12/5/2020
TO:
Triview Metropolitan District
c/o Wendy Brown
P.O. Box 849
Monument, CO 80132-0849
DATE ITEM DESCRIPTION AMOUNT BALANCE
11/06/2020 Balance forward 0.00
Stonewall-
11/08/2020 INV #October. 1,311.00 1,311.00
11/23/2020 PMT #42549. -1,311.00 0.00
12/05/2020 INV #November. 5,044.50 5,044.50

Payment in full due upon receipt,interest may be
charged on past due accounts at 18% APR.

AMOUNT DUE

$5,044.50




Monson, Cummins & Shohet, LLC Detail of Charges

13511 Northgate Estates Dr Ste 250
Colorado Spgs, CO 80921-7666

Date Month

12/5/2020 November .

BILL TO

Triview Metropolitan District
c/o Wendy Brown

P.O. Box 849

Monument, CO 80132-0849

PROJECT

Stonewall

DATE ITEM DESCRIPTION HCURS i BALANCE

11/2/2020 CDC.. Email with Jim and Deere & Ault regarding S. 1.4
Reservoir design; review same; email to
Excelsior regarding S. Reservoir diversion
access; begin draft of PSA regarding remaining
Stonewall interests in SSRCo if not purchased
by AGUA.

11/3/2020 CDC.. Draft and revise PSA with Stonewall regarding 2.6
1,000 SSRCo shares/extension of escrow,
telephone conference with Mak regarding
same; email with client regarding same.
11/11/2020 CDC.. Miscellaneous email with AGUA,Stonewall, 1.6
Excelsior and client regarding ditch access
agreement; telephone conference with Jim and
Glenn C. regarding access easements and
staging for South Reservoir diversion
construction; cursory review of construction
contracts for South Reservoir diversion works;
review existing easements vs. South Reservoir
spillway requirements; email regarding same
with Jim and Glenn.

Total

Page 1



Monson, Cummins & Shohet, LLC Detail of Charges

13511 Northgate Estates Dr Ste 250
Colorado Spgs, CO 80921-7666

Date Month
12/5/2020 November
BILL TO
Triview Metropolitan District
c/o Wendy Brown
P.O. Box 849
Monument, CO 80132-0849
PROJECT
Stonewall
DATE ITEM DESCRIPTION HOURS BALANCE
11/12/2020 CDC.. Review of G. Church easement, access, and 3.6
staging of mapping for Excelsior project; email
regarding same; email with counsel for
AGUA/Excelsior regarding meeting to discuss
temporary construction easement; review
revised mapping; telephone conference with S.
Corbridge regarding Excelsior access for South
Reservoir; draft temporary construction
easement regarding same; begin drafting
permanent easement regarding same; telephone
conference with Jim regarding same.
11/16/2020 CDC.. Draft and revise Utility Lease with Excelsior; 2.2
email with Jim regarding same and PEP III
easements; email to John Paul regarding same.
11/17/2020 CDC.. Begin work on easement for Staging Area 0.6
between Triview and SSRCo.
11/24/2020 CDC.. Draft and revise revocable license for SSRCo 3.6
use of Excelsior easement; review
miscellaneous drawings and surveys for
potential exhibits,
Total

Page 2




Monson, Cummins & Shohet, LLC Detail of Ch arges

13511 Northgate Estates Dr Ste 250
Colorado Spgs, CO 80921-7666

Date Month

12/5/2020 November

BILL TO

Triview Metropolitan District
c/o Wendy Brown

P.O. Box 849

Monument, CO 80132-0849

PROJECT
Stonewall
DATE ITEM DESCRIPTION HOURS BALANCE
11/25/2020  |CDC.. Draft and revise Excelsior-SSRCo License 2.1
Agreement for South Reservoir infrastructure;
email with Jim, Deere & Ault, and
Excelsior/counsel regarding same and
construction schedule/AGUA water usage;
review of correspondence between Board
members and Excelsior counsel.
11/30/2020 Fees Subtotal 5,044.50
Total $5,044.50

Page 3



1

M Timber Line Electric & Contral
17591 Highway 8
TLECC PO Box 793
Morrison CO 80465

Phone; 303.697.0440
Fax: 303.697.0450
www.tlecc.net

Billed To: Triview Metropolitan District
16055 Old Forest Point
Monument CO 80132

Project:

Invoice

Invoice#t: 20873
Date: 11/12/2020

Tri View new computer and iFix
5827

Due Date: 12/12/2020

Terms: 30DY

Order#Shawn/Jim 092120
Description Amount
SCADA Computer Upgrade - labor 11,859.00
Recon/Meetings - labor 1,000.00

Notes:

This invoice is for labor on the Triview SCADA computer upgrade and bills to approximately 76% of contract price. Please see

attached schedule of values. Thank you!

A service charge of 18.00% per annum will be charged on all amounts

overdue on regular statement dates.

Thank you for your prompt payment!

Non-Taxable Amount: 12,859.00
Taxable Amount: 0.00
Sales Tax: 0.00

Amount Due 12,859.00




00009°L S %92 | 00°ZEEYT S| - $ | oores8TT $ | 00ELY'TT $ | o0'zEs'TE 3 |e30] 393l04d
= S |%001T 00008 S = $ | 000008 $ | 00008 S S|eUaleu - Sdn MaN | L
00'995°€ $ |%0 - $ = S = $ | 00999°€ S Joge| - Buoday |9
00°€9€'C S |%0€ 00'000°T s 00000°T S| - S | 00'E9E‘E S Joge] - Suluiel] /sSUNA/u0IBY |§
00'T4S'T $ |%0 B S . S| - $ | 00'TL5T S Joge| - J3|eiQ Wie|y auoydvyavos |t
- $ |%00T 00°066'2 S = S | 00°066C S | 00°066Z S s|eL31eW - J3[elg Wiely 3uoydvavds| €
z $ |%00T 00'658'TT S 00'658'TT S| - $ | 00'6S8'TT S Joqe| - spedddn Jaandwo) vavds |z
" $ |%00T 00°€89°L S s S | 00°€8S'L S | 00°€89°L S sjeu=iew - apessdp ss1ndwo) Yavds|T
ysiut4 a1eq 0L paI0Is paJols pouad snoiAa.1d
o1 3duejeg 218]dwo?) 1uddIed 1R paja|dwo) [e10] Apuasaid sjeusiein siyl pa18|dwo) Yo anjep pa|npayds NIoAn 0 uondiiasaq 10N Way|
0Z0Z/08/TT 10} pouiad §9%08 QD ‘UOSLLIO - €6/ 08 O d
0z0Z/ZT/T1 :a3eq uonediddy -d107 [03u0) 73 J1353[3 AUl JaquiiL
4 ;ou uonedljddy LT85 ON apel8dn Jaindwo) YaQvIs M3IALL|  dweN qof




Timber Line Electric & Control T
TLECC 17591 Highway 8 IHVOIce

PO Box 793 _ .
Morrison CO 80465 Invoice#: 20872

Date: 11/12/2020

Phone: 303.697.0440
Fax: 303.697.0450
www.tlecc.net

Billed To: Triview Metropolitan District Project: Triview water rights report
16055 Old Forest Point 5821
Monument CO 80132
Due Date: 12/12/2020 Terms: 30DY Order# Shawn/Jim 092120
Description Amount
Badger 6" Flow meter A1 Replacement - materials 6,308.00
(4) New Prosoft Modbus Cards - materials 9,697.00
Red Lion install at FVPA - materials 9,511.00
Tofino Security at Triview - materials 3,709.00
Notes:

This invoice is a materials billing on the Triview Flow Meter Integrations project and bills to approximately 47% of contract price.
Please see attached schedule of values. Thank youl

A service charge of 18.00% per annum will be charged on all amounts

Non-Taxable Amount: 29,225.00
overdue on regular statement dates. Taxable Amount: 0.00
‘Thank you for your prompt payment! Sales Tax: 0.00

Amount Due 29,225.00




00'7TLTE S | %Ly 00'57Z'62 S = $ | oo'szz'er $ S | 00'6¥6'T9 3 [e30] 3223[01d
00'TTT $ |%0 - S $ | ootre $ 10ge| - MBIALLL 3B AINJ3S OUYOL | TT
= $ |%00T 00'60L'E S 00'60L°E S $ | 00'60L°E $ s|eualew - malaLl) 1e Ajundss ouyol |01
00'89€°0T $ %0 = $ - $ $ | 00'89€°0T $ 10ge] - YdAd 3e [|E3su| Uol pay |6
= $ |%00T 00'TTS'6 S 00'T15'6 S $ | 00'TISE S S[ela1ewW - YdAd 1€ ||Blsu| UOI pay |8
00'SL8'C S |%0 = S = S S | 00'5£8°C S Joge| - Jamod A3j[eA uteunod| 2
00°StT's $ %0 - S = 3 $ | 00°S¥T'S $ dogej|9
- A3[leA uielunod 73 wemSi, woyy elep punoqu) dnyag
00782, $ |%0 2 $ = S $ | 00z8T's S Joqe| - Sp1e7) SNGPOAl Yosold maN {¥)|s
= s |%00T 00'/69'6 S 00'£69'6 S s | 00°£69'6 $ S|ELI2JeW - SpIe) SNGPOIN YOS04d MaN (v) | ¥
00°955'9 $ |%0 e S - S $ | 0079559 $ 10qe]| - SAUS § / S1313W MO} 8 ‘dJj BIIA/HNPUOD | €
00'Z82 S |%0 - S . S $ | oozee S Joge| - uawiade|day Tv 8IS mold 9 JeFpeg |
= $ |%00T 00'80£°9 $ 00°80€'9 S $ | 00°80€"9 $ s[ela1ewW - Juawade|day T J212IN mold 9 198peg|T
ysiul4 ajeqg ol ﬂuhuam paJols poluad Snoiaald
oj}ajuejeg| 819|dwo) 1uddiad 13 peis|dwo) |e10 AJuasaid S[els1en siyL pa1a|dwo) 4o anjeA pajnpayas }OM JO uondidsaqg| ON way
0Z0Z/0E/1T 103} pouad 5908 0D ‘UOSIIO - €6/ X089 O d
0Z0Z/ZT/11T :@3eQ uonedljddy *dJ0) |043U0) g 914193|3 BUI JAGILL
T :ou uoneolddy TZ8S .oz_ uonedaju] J3ISIN MOJd MBIALIL| SWEN qor;




y\/\ Timber Line Electric & Control
17591 Highway 8
TLECC PO Box 793

Morrison CO 80465

Phone: 303.697.0440
Fax: 303.697.0450
www.tlecc.net

Billed To: Triview Metropolitan District
16055 Old Forest Point

Monument CO 80132

Invoice

Invoice#f: 20871
Date: 11/12/2020

Triview - Wigwam Valve Vault ACE upgrade
5814

Project:

Due Date: 12/12/2020 Terms: 30DY

Order#Jim McGrady

Description Amount
Wigwam Ace Telemetry Unit - materials 3,894.00
Wigwam Ace EWON Router, Ethernet Switch - materials 959.00
Cell Phone Broadband Modem - materials 1,995.00

Notes:

This invoice is for materials only for the Wigwam Flow Meter and includes Motorola ACE Telemetry unit with mixed 1/O module,
UHF radio, antenna and coax cable. Also includes Router, Ehternet switch and Broadband modem. Thank you!

A service charge of 18.00% per annum will be charged on all amounts
overdue on reqular statement dafes.

Thank you for your prompt payment!

Non-Taxable Amount: 6,848.00
Taxable Amount: 0.00
Sales Tax: 0.00
Amount Due 6,848.00




INTEGRATED DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION
POB 7288 Colorado Springs, Co. 80933

INVOICE

DATE: 11/25/20

CLIENT INFORMATION: Triview Metropolitan District

Construction Management Contract Amount:... $60,000.00
SERVICES Provided to date: Bid and rebid project, execute subcontracts, insurance certificates, co-

subcontractors
FEE FOR SERVICES: ....ccccicsnsnsrinnnsssassmssarssnssnnaneneeed 10,000.00

CREDIT PAYMENT: cinsssismsmmumimssssanamenenscend 5000200

BALANCE DUE THIS INVOICE.......cccossverusmssseenennnend  5,000.00

Phone 719-660-5783 E-Mail: ddcooperidc@gmail.com



Clarey Construction

1520 N Union Blvd. Ste 103
Colorado Springs, CO 80909
(719) 375-8181
clareygc@gmail.com

INVOICE

BILLTO
Dwight Cooper

DATE

10/21/2020

10/21/2020

10/21/2020

10/21/2020

10/21/2020

10/21/2020

10/21/2020

10/21/2020

10/21/2020

INVOICE

DATE

TERMS

DUE DATE
ACTIVITY QTy RATE
Installation 0.20 25,600.0
640 LF of new 2" HDPE SDRY Water line with two 45 0
degree and two 90 degree bends.
Installation 0.20 5,400.00
135 LF of new 1" HDPE SDR7 Water line with one 45
degree and one 90 degree bend.
Installation 0.20 1,200.00
1" Frostless yard hydrant
Installation 0.60 22,500.0
704 LF of new 4" PVC SDR35 Sewer line with three 0
45 degree bends, two service stub-ins, one two-way
cleanout, and one Smith 2473C traffic floor drain with
removable plug.
Installation 0.50 5,500.00

1305
11/25/2020
Net 30
12/25/2020
AMOUNT
5,120.00
1,080.00
240.00
13,500.00
2,750.00

New 4' Manhole 4P
%/fnstaﬂaﬂnu “0&' MC"?& 0.30—46-560-6— \‘Q/ 3¢+50.00-

TS
Installation 0.20

One 15" HDPE Storm Drain, 20' long with flared
concrete ends, and rip rap pads on each end.

Installation 0.20
One 12" HDPE Storm Drain, 20" long with flared
concrete ends, and rip rap pads on each end.

EXCLUSIONS 0
Asphalt repairs

Import/Export

Crew overtime if needed

Street cut permit/right of way permit

Private utility damage and repair

Concrete demo/repair

Water for backfill

BALANCE DUE

Page 1of 1

0
7,000.00

6,000.00

0.00

1,400.00
1,200.00

0.00

$28,440.00

&\__, 3(563;00

4/2:’.{/ 2q90.<"




FROMM
& COMPANYE

9227 E. Lincoln Ave Suite 200

Lone Tree, CO 80124
Triview Metropolitan District
Date - November 1, 2020
Service Period - October 2020
Date Activity
10/1  Budget input and followup.
10/2  Correspondence regarding Budget, wire, etc.
10/2  Budget input and followup,
10/4  Research, review and update Budget worksheet,
10/4 AP
10/5  Research and correspendence regarding POS, bond rating presentation, etc.
10/5  Draft Bank setup form and wire form for COLOTRUST. Scan and email for signatures and then to COLOTRUST.
Follow-up.
10/5 AP
10/5  Bank reconciliation.
10/6  Research and compilation of information for bond rating presentation. Correspondence regarding same.
10/6  Research lost check. Correspondence/discussion regarding stop payment of check, upcoming bond payment,
ColoTrust transfer, etc.
10/6 AP items from Wendy.
10/7  Prepare for and participate in bond call.
10/8  Review AP, process checks. Review West Interceptor agreement, setup vendors, enter refund invoices, process
checks. Review lim's Budget entries, compile documents, prep for Budget meeting.
10/9  Prepare for and attend Budget meeting. Print and tally 457 deductions, calculate Employer matching, enter and
submit contributions.
10/9  Go through Budget.- On Site.

10/12  Compile additional salary, insurance, etc. information and update Proposed 2021 Budget document.

10/13  Research and response to bond questions. Monthly GL maintenance. Review timesheets, tally hours.

10/13 Monthly GL maintenance.

10/13  Monthly GL maintenance.

10/14 Update Proposed 2021 Budget with Jim's personnel allocations and other revisions. Enter and submit payroll.
Review AP, process checks,

10/14 AP

10/15  Discussion with DM regarding Budget numbers, bond questions, etc, Discussion with Wendy regarding
unemployment claims. ’

10/15  Monthly GL maintenance.

10/16 Participate in Bond call. Research Unemployment claim.

10/17  Review SEC requirements, POS.

10/18 Monthly GL maintenance.

10/19  Monthly GL maintenance, reconciliations, etc. Draft and complete Cash Position and TOM Tax Chart. Compile
data, update and finalize monthly financial statements. Generate and print check registers. Finalize and scan
financial packet for Board meeting. Review, research and revise numbers for Additional Bonds Test. Review
Nate's email, send answers to Jim.

10/19  Monthly GL maintenance. Put together financial statements.

10/20 Review and research of final POS docs regarding COVID effect and Budget Amendment items. Review S&P news
release, send comments to Nate for review. Discussion with Nate,

10/21  Enter additional invoices. Review AP, process checks. Print deduction report, calculate 457 matching.

10/21 AP and over $5K.

10/22  Enter and submit 457 contributions. Calculate pledged tax revenue to GO Bond, draft wire letter, submit to
ColoTrust, Review Bond correspondence.

10/23  Correspondence and discussion regarding land purchase, future water project.

10/24  Monthly GL maintenance.

10/26  Research Integrated Design check, info to Jim. Research and send W-2 info to Shawn.

10/27  Research and complete employee verification form. Review Bond docuntents. Review and tally timesheets.

10/28  Enter Classic Tap Fee credit amount for 2nd Quarter and Shupp invoice, process checks. Discussion with Wendy
regarding timesheets. Enter and submit payroll. Draft ColoTrust Bank Setup form and Wire letter for Sailor
purchase. Submit to Wendy for signatures and then to ColoTrust for processing, follow-up with Sandy at S&S

10/29  Review POS.

10/30  AP#5.

Total Time
Less:
Bond-related expenses
Total Amount Due

Consultant
CPF
CAF
CPF
CAF
CPF
CAF

CAF

CPF
CPF
CAF

CAF

CPF
CAF

CAF

CPF
CAF

CAF
CPF

Invoice #2020-10

Time Total
1.2 $ 144.00
0.2 5 30.00
2.6 $ 312.00
36 $ 540.00
1.8 $ 216,00
0.8 $ 120.00
0.9 $ 135.00
01 $ 12.00
1.0 $ 120.00
2.3 $ 345.00
0.9 $ 135.00
05 $ 60.00
13 $ 195.00
2.4 $ 360.00
3.7 $ 555.00
25 NC
22 s 330.00
1.9 s 285.00
0.8 $ 96.00
0.1 $ 12,00
4.7 $ 705.00
2.2 $ 264.00
0.5 $ 75.00
1.0 s 120.00
1.4 s 210.00
0.9 $ 135,00
3.0 $ 360.00
4.9 S 735.00
2.3 $ 276.00
0.6 $ 90.00
2.9 $ 435.00
4.2 S 504.00
1.1 5 165.00
0.7 $ 105.00
2.2 S 330.00
0.2 S 30.00
1.3 $ 195.00
2.7 $ 405.00
12 $ 180.00
0.6 S 72.00

69.40 $  9,393.00

$  (1,330.00)

§ 8,063.00



